GRAND R@ET COUNTY
e e e P e

A e e P g S st
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILI

Board of Directors

Wednesday, October 24, 2007
8:00 a.m. — 9:30 a.m.
Kent County Commission Chambers
300 Monroe Avenue, NW — Grand Rapids, MI

AGENDA
Convention
) I. Call to Order
A7 IL Grand Rapids Griffins Presentation — Tim Gortsema Information
Steven Heacock, III.  Approval of September 26, 2007, Minutes Action
Chairman
Birgit Klohs IV. Committee Reports
Clif Charles a. Operatlons Committee
Gary Mclnerney i Operations Committee Report Information
George Heartwell ii. CVB Report Information
Joseph Tomaselli
SEREmECE b. Finance Committee
i. SMG September 2007 Financial Statements - Action
DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
ii. CAA September 2007 Financial Statements Action
iii. Special Purpose Financial Statements as of and for Action
the Years Ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, and Independent
Auditors’ Report — DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
iv. SMG Food & Beverage September Revenue and Information
Commission Report
V. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars Information

VI. Public Comment

VII. Next Meeting Date: December 5, 2007 (Combined November/December Meeting)

=l VIII. Adjournment

DEVOSPLACE

Van Andel Arena® DeVos Places
130 Fulton'West 303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2601 Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2233
616.742.6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590




Item III

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, September 26, 2007

1. Call to Order

Chair Steve Heacock called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. Chair Heacock presided and
Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs recorded.

Attendance

Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chair

Lew Chamberlin

George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs
Joseph Tomaselli
Members Absent: Clif Charles
Gary Mclnerney
Staff/Others: David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal

Jim Day Kent County
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Sharon Evoy Downtown Alliance
Jay Fowler Downtown Development Authority
George Helmstead CVB
Robert Herr Downtown Improvement District
Kurt Kimball City of Grand Rapids
Ray Kisor Downtown Alliance
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Chris Machuta SMG
Steve Miller SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Jim Watt SMG
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White Kent County

II. Downtown Alliance/Downtown Improvement District Update

Jay Fowler, executive director of the Downtown Development Authority (DDA), explained that the
Downtown Improvement District (DID) is a City board set up to manage the assessment process and
ensure that the work is done properly. Robert Herr is the chairperson of the DID and serves on the
Downtown Alliance Board and executive committee. The Downtown Alliance is a separate, nonprofit
501(C)(4) organization hired to implement the work of the assessment. Ray Kisor is the chairperson of
the Downtown Alliance. The Downtown Alliance established the Grand Rapids Downtown Alliance
Foundation, a 501(C)(3) foundation to allow the acceptance of grants. The DDA is a tax increment
financing authority and its chairperson, Kayem Dunn, serves on the Downtown Alliance board and
executive committee.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
September 26, 2007 — 2

The Downtown Alliance was created in 2001 because downtown property owners wanted services
beyond what the City could provide and they were willing to pay for those services. One of the
responsibilities of the Downtown Alliance is to ensure that the base city services are maintained. The
Downtown Alliance is one of 2,000 Business Improvement Districts (BIDs) in the United States. BIDs
are economic development organizations that deliver public services to specific neighborhoods to
supplement the bundle of public services provided by the city. Traditionally, this translates into services
of cleaning and beautification, marketing, advocacy, and district improvement projects. The Downtown
Alliance is funded primarily through the DID assessment. The private property owners in downtown are
mandatory payers of the assessment and government entities, including the CAA, are voluntary payers.

Ms. Evoy stated that the marketing by the Downtown Alliance targets people within a 30-mile radius of
downtown. In answer to a question by Chair Heacock, Ms. Evoy stated that One Source is the company
hired to perform the maintenance and beautification work. Mr. Heacock suggested the placement of more
accessible trash cans downtown and pairing up events between downtown merchants and employees. Mr.
Heartwell stated the group should work to standardize newspaper dispensers. Chair Heacock extended
his appreciation to the Downtown Alliance for the impressive work in keeping downtown clean and
beautiful.

II1. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Staff noted that the date on the Minutes was incorrect and that Mr. Tomaselli was omitted from the roll
call list.

Motion: Mpr. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the Minutes of the August 22,
2007, as corrected. Motion carried unanimously.

Iv. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee.

Mr. Chamberlin reported that Lynne Ike, SMG marketing director, described the different types of reports
generated by Ticketmaster that provide sales overview, market summary by top 10 DMA, and the
distribution of buyers for each event. Ms. Ike also explained the Arena’s entertainer gift program that
provides a donation of $500 to the headlining performer as a “Thank You” for playing the venue; $250
goes to the headliner’s charity of choice and $250 stays in west Michigan at the Van Andel Institute. Ms.
Ike discussed the findings of the SMG corporate mystery shopper program for DeVos Place® covering
2006-2007 and the local Spies in Disguise report for the circus event at the Arena. Staff presented an
update on the status of art at DeVos Place©. The Arts Council will bring public art consultants to town
around the week of October 29". The consultants will walk through the facility, review the floor plan,
and develop ideas for artworks. The Arts Council should then have a list of artists, works, a budget, and
possible timeline. The Operations Committee took action to approve price increases for three concession
items.

Mr. Helmstead presented a report on recent CVB sales activities and major bid presentations. Mr.
Helmstead traveled to Albuquerque to bid on the National Association of Postmasters. Competition
included Madison, Columbus, and Pittsburgh, but Grand Rapids prevailed. The CVB bid on the Corvette
Club for July 2009 and will receive in answer in November. The CVB is bidding on the John Deere
convention for August 2010, Harley-Davidson for July 2009, and the Goldwing Group for July 2012. Joe
Jones and Skot Welch conducted a focus group of local African-American ministers and another is
planned that will concentrate on experiences at conventions previously attended.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
September 26, 2007 -3

b. Finance Committee.
i. SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended August 31, 2007. After review and
discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.

il. CAA Financial Statements

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the CAA Financial Statements for
the period ended August 31, 2007. After review and discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.

Chair Heacock stated that he would like the Finance Committee to review the Investment Policy and
consider whether the CAA should attempt to make more productive investments.

V. Diversity Initiative Update

Mr. Machuta presented a report on the development of action items in response to the focus group
findings.

V1. SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. Miller presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at DeVos Place® and Mr.
Machuta presented the schedule for the Van Andel Arena®.

VI.  Public Comment

None.

VII. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, October 24, 2007, 8:00 a.m.

IX. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:18 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



verybody’s Gathering at the River -

Grand Rapids Faith Meeting Team
invites
Detroit-area Religious Leaders
to learn why Grand Rapids is such a popular choice
for religious meetings.

Thursday, October 4, 2007 10:30 AM - 12:30 PM
10:30 AM Registration
10:45 AM Program and Lunch

Charles H. Wright Museum of African American History
315 East Warren Avenue - Detroit, MI
Complimentary Parking and Lunch Provided

RSVP by September 21, 2007 to Andie Nawara at 616.233.3559 aor anawara@MeetGrandRapids.com




Presentations by
Dan Oglesby, Senior Vice President - Human Resources, Spectrum Health
This Grand Rapids native and local pastor will present his perspective of the changes taking
place in his hometown.

Grand Rapids Faith Meeting Team
This team of specialists, dedicated to serving the needs of faith-based groups, will
demonstrate why Grand Rapids could be the ideal setting for your church fellowship.

Your hosts:

Grand Rapids Faith Meeting Specialists
Joyce Flowers, Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Bureau
Tim Nelson, Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Bureau
Steve Miller, DeVos Place convention center
Barbara Griffin, Amway Grand Plaza Hotel
Liz Della Croce, JW Marriott Grand Rapids

Our Presenters

Daniel C. Oglesby, Senior Vice President of Human Resources
Spectrum Health

Dan earned a Bachelor of Science Degree in Health Sciences from Grand Valley
State University, Western Michigan University, receiving a Masters of Public

¥ Administration, and University of Michigan graduate school of business, Human

| Resources Executive Program. He has over 20 years of experience in Human
Resources management and has held senior HR leadership positions at Dow
Chemical, Midland, Michigan, Corporate Express Delivery Systems, Houston, Texas,
and Alticor (formerly Amway Corporation) in Ada.

Dan’s responsibility to his professional and spiritual duties brings great balance to his life, both as an
executive at Spectrum Health and as Senior Pastor of Living Word Christian Center, a full gospel church
he founded in 2002.

................................................................................................................

Dr. Robert Brumfield, Senior Pastor
Oak Grove African Methodist Episcopal Church - Detroit
Convention Planner, 4th Episcopal District

Dr. Brumfield earned a Bachelor of Science Degree and a Juris Doctorate from Tulane
| University and holds a Doctorate in Sacred Theology from Notre Dame Seminary. He
is a life member of the NAACP, a member of the Urban League, St. Joseph Lodge
#14 - Prince Hall Masons and Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc.

He is a pastor of Qak Grove African Methodist Episcopal Church in Detroit, Michigan
and a native of New Orleans, Louisiana. He began his ministry in 1980. A passionate
advocate for human, political and civil rights, Dr. Brumfield has immersed himself in the affairs of Detroit
at a grassroots level and was appointed as an advisor to the Chief of Police.



Item IV.b.i.

PLACE

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2008

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

September concludes the first quarter of the fiscal year for DeVos Place. Overall
revenue is down from the original budget, however, the second quarter should be
a little stronger bringing the facility back to expected levels. The forecast shows

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
17 519 636 o647 (11)
87,083 634,950 722,033 723,350 (1,317)
333,816 2,202,742 2,536,558 2,541,693 (5,135)
389,529 1,671,430 2,060,959 2,060,745 214
723,345 3,874,172 4,597,517 4,602,438 (@.921)
27,534 205,000 232,534 229,000 3,534
750,879 4,079,172 4,830,051 4,831,438 (1,387)
30,807 135,789 166,596 166,596 .
50,178 158,370 208,548 208,548 .
21,586 83,071 104,657 104,657 -
312,971 1,072,409 1,385,380 1,385,380 .
234,471 709,976 944,447 944,447 -
15,065 62,561 77,626 71,626 .
57,071 191,652 248,723 248,723 -
418,295 1,799,454 2,217,749 2,217,749 .
1,140,445 4,213,282 5,353,126 5,353,126 -
(389,566) (134,110) (523,675) (522,288) (1,387)
153,300 153,300 153,300 -
(389,566) (287,410) (676,975) (675,588) (1,387)

little change overall as activity seems to be coming in at the rate the budget

called for it to. Indirect expenses has not been revised as actual activity through
the first quarter was consistent enough with budget that no trends plus or minus
were evident necessitating a change in the forecast.




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending September 30, 2007
and the YTD ending June 30, 2008, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH September September September

Actual Budget FY 2007
Number of Events 53 65 46
Attendance 52,988 68,350 27,277
Direct Event Income $177,951 $221,580 $129,395
Ancillary Income 217,640 225,509 164,317
Other Income 6,896 19,083 12,786
Indirect Expenses (433,013) (419,823) (337,463)
Net Income ($30,526) $46,349 ($30,965)
YTD YTD 2008 YTD 2008 YTD 2007

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 117 129 103
Attendance 87,083 107,775 58,215
Direct Event Income $333,816 $386,731 $266,517
Ancillary Income 389,529 400,543 287,587
Other Income 27,534 57,249 38,606
Indirect Expenses (1,140,445) (1,180,929) (1,056,881)
Net Income ($389,566) ($336,406) ($464,171)
EVENT INCOME

Direct event income fell short of budget for the month. Most of the shortfall was a result of hosting

fewer meeting room events, and no non-tenant activity in the Performance Hall.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell short of budget for the month for many the same reasons as event income. Audio
Visual income fell short of budget, however, was offset by higher than anticipated revenue in the
electric area mainly due to the SME event.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 09/30/07

----------------- CURRENT - - === = === === === —=nme cmmmccccmmmccce oo YTDommmm o mmmemmmmceemo e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 201,800 247,225 149,992 390,114 441,975 313,253
SERVICES INCOME <23,848> <25,645> <20,597> <56,298> <55,244> <46,736>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 177,951 221,580 129,395 333,816 386,731 266,517
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 89,767 96,850 61,857 171,396 165,258 107,343
NOVELTY 2,720 1,295 0 2,720 1,594 1,673
ELECTRICAL 58,522 40,754 39,162 66,647 74,905 49,756
OTHER ANCILLARY 66,630 86,610 63,298 148,766 158,786 128,815
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 217,640 225,509 164,317 389,529 400,543 287,587
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 395,591 447,089 293,712 723,345 787,274 554,104
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 6,896 19,083 12,786 27,534 57,249 38,606
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 402,487 466,172 306,498 750,879 844,523 592,710
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 10,294 13,884 13,139 30,807 41,652 31,231
FINANCE 15,492 17,379 21,914 50,178 52,137 58,029
MARKETING 12,428 8,722 6,187 21,586 26,166 22,155
OPERATIONS 122,131 143,507 61,470 312,971 363,581 291,292
EVENT MANAGEMENT 93,656 78,454 82,869 234,471 235,362 213,029
BOX OFFICE 5,573 6,469 8,205 15,065 19,407 20,606
SALES 16,377 20,728 21,267 57,071 62,184 56,547
OVERHEAD 157,062 130,680 122,413 418,295 380,440 363,991
INDIRECT EXPENSES 433,013 419,823 337,463 1,140,445 1,180,929 1,056,881
NET OPERATING INCOME <30,526> 46,349 <30,965> <389,566> <336,406> <464,171>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) <30,526> 46,349 <30, 965> <389,566> <336,406> <464,171>




Advertising Billed
Changeover Setup Billed
Stagehands Billed
Security Billed

Ushers & Tix Takers Billed
Box Office Billed
Ticketing Service Billed
City Police Fire Billed
EMT Medical Billed
Cleaning Billed
Insurance Billed
Telephone Billed

Other Production Billed

TOTAL SERVICE INCOME

Advertising Expense
Stagehand Wages

Contracted Security Expense
Ushers & T/T Wages

Ticket Sellers Wages

Ticket Service Charge Expense
City Police Fire Expense
EMT Medical Expense
Contracted Cleaning Expense
Insurance Expense

Group Sales Commissions
Allocated Telephone Expense

Production Expense

TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE

NET SERVICE INCOME

DE VOS PLACE

STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 09/30/07

---------------- CURRENT-------~===w=~r-- ------=-------YEAR TO DATE---~-----v--=~
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
0 0 13,672 4,506 (4] 13,672
434 0 199 4,540 0 335
130,676 108,838 62,064 213,042 167,010 131,459
13,915 12,262 6,309 21,881 21,282 19,024
12,873 10,610 4,959 14,977 13,425 9,889
1,500 1,700 700 1,500 2,200 1,200
4,413 11,210 2,930 6,185 13,600 9,947
2,683 400 665 4,193 500 2,000
2,550 2,525 1,381 4,300 4,175 2,519
875 0 0 875 0 24
0 0 501 955 0 2,064
3,975 2,250 2,405 6,675 2,650 6,165
6,926 0 8,336 14,848 0 13,442
180,818 149,795 104,121 298,476 224,842 211,738
1,050 0 14,072 5,556 0 14,081
120,089 105,574 57,435 194,461 162,001 122,937
25,376 19,498 12,478 47,965 35,618 36,361
5,153 7,427 3,471 6,625 9,399 6,922
959 4,350 700 1,047 8,100 1,080
1,527 3,924 549 1,740 4,761 3,994
1,181 0 665 2,529 0 2,166
2,514 2,525 1,176 4,296 4,175 2,489
38,732 32,142 24,570 72,872 56,032 51,514
100 0 463 1,044 0 1,782
0 0 0 0 0 140
9294 0 601 1,669 [ 1,541
6,992 0 8,537 14,970 0 13,467
204,666 175,440 124,718 354,774 280,086 258,474
<23,848> <25,645> <20,597> <56,298> <55,244> <46,736>




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended September 30, 2007

Events/Days - Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 50 48 © 55,350 59,550 483,635 529,665
Consumer/Gated Shows 5 8 4227 8,800 32,497 43,484
Devos Performance Hall 17 20 13,851 20,250 67,870 80,460
Ballroom Exclusive 10 12 4,300 7,100 40,599 60,642
Other 35 41 9,355 12,075 98,723 73,023
GRAND TOTALS 117 129 87,083 107,775 723,324 787,274
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 42.74% 37.21% 63.56% 55.25% 66.86% 67.28%
Consumer/Gated Shows 427% 6.20% 4.85% 8.17% 4.49% 5.52%
Devos Performance Hall 14.53% 15.50% 15.91% 18.79% 9.38% 10.22%
Ballroom Exclusive 8.55% 9.30% 4.94% 6.59% 5.61% 7.70%
Other 29.91% 31.78% 10.74% 11.20% 13.65% 9.28%



SMG - DeVos Place

Statement of Financial Position
Month Ended September 30, 2007

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH 678,710
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 677,245
PREPAID EXPENSES 157,426
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,513,382
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
CONTRACT RIGHTS
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS -
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITY & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 215,210
ACCRUED EXPENSES 418,867
DEFERRED INCOME 92,198
ADVANCED DEPOSITS 330,583
REFUND LIABILITY 9,716
ADVANCED TICKET SALES 208,316
TOTAL CURRENT LIAB. 1,274,890
FUND EQUITY
FUNDING TO CITY - CASH
FUNDING FROM CITY - NON CASH 245,330
CURRENT YEAR EARNINGS (389,566)
AMOUNT DUE CAA 382,728
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 238,492

TOTAL LIAB & EQUITY

1,513,382

1,513,382



SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ended September 30, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon Leather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

89,767
171,918
11,081
33,886
232,578

58,374

64,507

5,736
2,110
5,002
2,286

677,245



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 09/30/07

----------------- CURRENT------«==r-mm-m-en w-mwcecercmcceccm e e YD mmmmmm o m oo oo -

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 68,561 75,069 87,912 209,701 225,207 210,878
Part-Time 8,728 13,167 5,242 16,}40 39,501 14,660
Wages-Trade 156,794 121,023 102,842 302,880 363,069 242,629
Auto Allowance 2,121 2,271 2,121 6,362 6,813 6,362
Auto Expense 150 4] 150 450 0 450
Taxes & Benefits 71,044 52,468 46,318 143,031 157,404 114,355
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <145,606> <113,125> <88,977> <267,165> <339,375> <190,972>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 161,791 150,873 155,607 411,599 452,619 398,363
Contracted Security 23,021 21,000 23,984 73,984 63,000 62,169
Contracted Cleaning 2,220 0 5,297 6,753 0 10,748
Other Contracted Services 190 200 2317 569 600 707
Travel & Entertainment 156 1,209 392 4,710 3,627 2,582
Corporate Travel 0 417 0 0 1,251 0
Meetings & Conventions [ 1,958 172 3,983 7,374 7,234
Dues & Subscriptions 100 300 100 2,435 900 1,831
Employee Training 0 833 1,823 674 2,499 6,707
Computer Expense 10,119 6,250 5,293 22,564 18,750 18,868
Professional Fees 2,250 3,042 2,885 6,750 9,126 9,056
Marketing & Advertising 10,561 6,800 3,990 15,633 20,400 14,273
Box Office Expenses <l4> 0 <54> <36> V] <36>
Trash Removal 1,770 2,500 2,591 4,285 7,500 4,305
Equipment Rental 946 1,000 1,414 3,255 3,000 3,824
Landscaping 1,062 833 <231> 3,185 2,499 4,224
Exterminating 23,034 23,220 1,442 24,073 25,220 3,070
Cleaning 5,250 12,000 4,500 5,250 12,000 4,500
Repairs & Maintenance 55,231 39,792 4,796 137,504 119,376 82,516
Supplies 3,270 24,583 6,852 41,941 73,749 78,713
Bank Service Charges 1,871 1,500 991 4,390 4,500 3,195
Insurance 16,036 22,187 16,446 51,341 66,561 46,154
Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 0 o 138
Printing & Stationary 0 417 117 0 1,251 233
Office Supplies 2,161 750 3,130 3,439 2,250 3,279
Postage 9 417 202 846 1,251 1,110
Parking Expense 2,747 1,500 1,823 7,075 4,500 6,328
Telephone Long Distance 7,438 6,000 7,848 22,070 18,000 22,080
Utilities 89,951 79,300 73,919 245,330 226,300 224,749
Base Fee 12,838 12,775 12,500 38,513 38,325 37,500

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <994> <1,833> <601> <1,669> <5,499> <1,541>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 271,222 268,950 181,856 728,846 728,310 658,517
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 433,013 419,823 337,463 1,140,445 1,180,929 1,056,881




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,397,069 (523,675) 873,394 1,238,267
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,397,069 (523,675) 173,394 538,267

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,173,087 4,830,051 10,003,138 10,411,774

Benchmark Revenue 4,650,000 4,050,000 8,700,000 8,600,000

Revenue Excess 523,087 780,051 1,303,138 1,811,774

Incentive Fee ** 154,050 154,050 306,600 300,000
Total SMG Management Fee 307,350 307,350 613,200 600,000

** ncentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.b.1.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2008

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 13 o8 111 116 ©(5)
ATTENDANCE 66,748 596,500 663,248 666,500 (3.252)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 181,839 992,961 1,174,800 1,183,930 (9,130)
ANCILLARY INCOME 200,523 1,339,746 1,540,269 1,567,304 (27.035)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 382,362 2,332,707 2,715,069 2,751,234 (36,165)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 583,018 1,875,000 2,458,018 2,395,000 63,018
TOTAL INCOME 965,380 4,207,707 5,173,087 5,146,234 26,853
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 37,732 108,766 146,498 146,498 -
FINANCE 43,912 160,362 204,274 204,274 -
MARKETING 58,947 223,204 282,151 282,151 -
OPERATIONS 365,231 1,122,352 1,487,583 1,487,583 -
BOX OFFICE 32,757 86,856 119,613 119,613 -
LUXURY SEATING 25,417 91,881 117,298 117,298 -
SKYWALK ADMIN 8,539 31,317 39,856 39,856 -
OVERHEAD 270,905 1,107,840 1,378,745 1,378,745 -

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 843,440 2,932,578 3,776,018 3,776,018 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 121,940 1,275,129 1,397,069 1,370,216 26,853
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 153,300 163,300 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 121,940 1,275,129 1,243,769 1,216,916 26,853

Comments: M W
September concludes the first quarter of the fiscal year for the Arena. Activity

during the first quarter was very consistent with budget and the revised forecast is General Magfager
showing a minimal decrease in overall event revenue. Projected concert activity, while
should sell strongly, appear to be events that will fall short of budgeted spending for
both concessions and merchandise. Indirect expenses has not been adjusted as
actual activity through the first quarter was consistent enough with budget to not
warrant any changes at this time.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending September 30, 2007
and the YTD ending June 30, 2008 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

September September September
Actual Budget FY 2007
9 10 6
34,995 31,000 33,010
$62,915 $30,145 $187,045
75,821 68,535 116,851
191,128 199,583 194,461
(288,424) (294,044) (290,378)
$41,440 $4,219 $207,978
YTD 2008 YTD 2008 YTD 2007
Actual Budget Prior Year
13 17 12
66,748 77,000 49,512
$181,839 $177,422 $230,550
200,523 238,367 158,389
583,018 598,749 543,770
(843,439) (872,132) (785,671)
$121,940 $142,406 $147,038

Event income came in ahead of budget for the month, mainly due to strong sales of the Ringling Brothers Circus
which increased sales over last year on 2 less performances decreasing our overall expense related to the show.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in slightly ahead of budget. Most of the overage coming from concession revenue
generated from the "Wings for Lunch" event that the Griffins hosted along with the Detroit Red Wings.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in consistent with expectations overall.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 09/30/07

----------------- CURRENT -~ = -~ = <= =m==m=m=mm= cocaemmem=memooYTDmmmmnmmmmom oo oo o mm s
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 128,244 105,000 186,257 236,239 265,000 231,939
SERVICES INCOME <65,329> <74,855> 788 <54,401>  <87,578> <1,389>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 62,915 30,145 187,045 181,839 177,422 230,550
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 69,838 62,185 96,436 168,986 186,967 128,914
NOVELTY 5,983 5,950 20,335 31,537 51,000 30,596
OTHER ANCILLARY 0 400 80 0 400 <1,120>
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 75,821 68,535 116,851 200,523 238,367 158,389
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 138,736 98,680 303,895 382,361 415,789 388,939
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 191,128 199,583 194,461 583,018 598,749 543,770
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 329,864 298,263 498,357 965,379 1,014,538 932,710
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 11,058 12,083 15,735 37,732 36,249 34,896
FINANCE 15,386 16,898 16,351 43,912 50,694 46,548
MARKETING 21,379 23,388 21,702 58,947 70,164 54,120
LUXURY SEATING 11,946 9,775 6,046 25,417 29,325 15,620
OPERATIONS 118,868 123,714 121,885 365,231 371,142 351,413
BOX OFFICE 12,462 9,968 20,227 32,757 29,904 34,439
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 2,650 3,322 2,467 8,539 9,966 8,514
OVERHEAD 94,676 94,896 85,966 270, 905 274,688 240,123
INDIRECT EXPENSES 288,424 294,044 290,378 843,439 872,132 785,671
NET OPERATING INCOME 41,440 4,219 207,978 121,940 142,406 147,038
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 41,440 4,219 207,978 121,940 142,406 147,038




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 09/30/07

---------------- CURRENT-~--~--=-==-=c=n= =-===----==---YEAR TO DATE----=--------

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed ) 3,424 0 9,809 54,909 0 30,445
Labor Billed 500 0 2,300 3,500 2,160 2,900
Changeover Setup Billed 8,155 0 5,374 30,026 13,200 8,764
Stagehands Billed 18,869 8,000 42,077 138,116 68,000 55,180
Security Billed ) 2,028 0 14,832 34,057 24,000 21,749
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 2,717 0 10,713 19,828 14,280 14,370
Box Office Billed 0 0 387 387 1,600 1,124
Ticketing Service Billed 10,331 11,300 4,076 20,678 44,800 6,173
Utilities Billed 200 0 0 200 0 0
City Police Fire Billed 350 0 350 1,820 1,344 700
EMT Medical Billed 890 0 1,775 3,028 2,400 2,425
Cleaning Billed 2,372 0 12,769 21,184 14,400 17,314
Group Sales Commissions Billed 2,307 0 525 2,307 0 819
Telephone Billed 500 550 1,575 2,300 3,750 3,475
Other Production Billed 13,321 0 26,926 37,200 29,200 37,265
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 65,964 19,850 133,487 369,540 219,134 202,702
Advertising Expense 3,424 0 10,378 56,600 0 31,507
Labor Wages 425 0 1,955 2,975 1,836 2,465
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 17,515 9,500 10,491 33,460 28,500 15,542
Stagehand Wages 24,349 15,873 40,025 141,259 75,688 53,217
Contracted Security Expense 24,524 21,200 15,301 57,258 46,500 23,643
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 17,466 16,200 10,786 30,1772 32,820 15,542
Ticket Sellers Wages 0 0 6513 329 0 1,139
Ticket Service Charge Expense 10,256 11,300 4,079 20,481 45,480 6,062
City Police Fire Expense 816 750 725 1,408 2,094 837
EMT Medical Expense 1,236 1,100 1,634 3,120 4,137 2,369
Contracted Cleaning Expense 17,595 18,600 11,773 41,348 36,691 15,994
Group Sales Commissions 745 0 701 745 0 878
Allocated Telephone Expense 270 182 473 810 1,766 1,043
Production Expense 12,671 0 23,868 33,375 31,200 33,853
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 131,293 94,705 132,700 423,940 306,712 204,091

NET SERVICE INCOME <65,329> <74,855> 788 <54,401> <87,578> <1,389>




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending September 30, 2007

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Family Show 8 12 32,735 41,000 119,777 136,600
Sporting Event 1 - 2,260 - 6,856 -
Concert 4 4 31,753 32,000 255,611 270,507
Team Home Games
Other - 1 - 4,000 - 8,682
GRAND TOTALS 13 17 66,748 77,000 382,244 415,789
As Percentage of Overall
Family Show 61.54% 70.59% 49.04% 53.25% 31.34% 32.85%
Sporting Event 7.69% 0.00% 3.39% 0.00% 1.79% 0.00%
Concert 30.77% 23.53% 47.57% 41.56% 66.87% 65.06%
Team Home Games 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Other 0.00% 5.88% 0.00% 5.19% 0.00% 2.09%

N\



SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending September 30, 2007

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
CONTRACT RIGHTS
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITY & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TICKET SALES
TOTAL CURRENT LIAB.

FUND EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED FROM CAA
CURRENT YEAR EARNINGS
AMOUNT DUE CAA
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIAB & EQUITY

3,734,426
1,126,830

88,805

495,514
257,965
2,208,418
1,835,244

(800,000)
152,191
121,940
678,788

4,950,060

4,797,141

152,919

4,950,060

4,950,060




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending September 30, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 69,399

Ticketing : 166,791

Merchandise -

Permanent Advertising 297,888

Operating 279,493
Over 30 Days 265,145
Over 60 Days 18,462
Over 90 Days

Time Out for Women 29,652

Total Accounts Receivable 1,126,830



VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 09/30/07

----------------- CURRENT---=~---=--==--=---~ B e R T L) 4 V)RR TRt il
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 60,436 63,488 70,685 180,146 190,464 176,116
Part-Time 7,722 5,833 4,976 14,700 17,499 10,028
Wages-Trade 58,610 69,903 73,241 215,895 209,709 151,327
Sales Commissions Group Sales 402 0 2,483 1,767 0 4,316
Auto Allowance 594 985 594 1,781 2,955 1,781
Auto Expense 300 0 300 900 0 900
Taxes & Benefits 27,476 40,100 38,414 91, 815 120,300 91,382
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <39,974> <59,022> <62,367> <188,152> <177,066> <107,696>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 115,566 121,287 128,326 318,852 363,861 328,155
Contracted Security 24,761 21,000 20,154 64,177 63,000 61,677
Contracted Cleaning 2,387 2,500 2,325 7,731 7,500 7,794
Other Contracted Services 9,856 300 368 30,159 900 10,416
Travel & Entertainment 188 858 529 2,871 2,574 3,866
Corporate Travel 0 625 0 0 1,875 0
Meetings & Conventions 0 350 0 0 1,050 399
Dues & Subscriptions 1,020 208 395 1,062 624 1,252
Employee Training 0 750 500 0 2,250 1,808
Computer Expense 4,878 5,417 3,565 14,913 16,251 14,262
Professional Fees 2,250 2,583 3,275 6,750 7,749 7,282
Marketing & Advertising 11,602 12,083 11,108 22,769 36,249 13,237
Box Office Expenses <1,033> (] 108 <930> 0 <427>
Trash Removal 1,041 1,500 838 3,376 4,500 3,164
Equipment Rental 1,064 1,250 1,081 3,431 3,750 3,891
Landscaping 345 483 499 1,035 1,449 1,624
Exterminating 495 300 698 743 200 698
Cleaning 0 200 0 7,825 2,700 2,650
Repairs & Maintenance 21,077 16,166 20,291 77,353 48,498 48,388
Supplies 6,500 17,008 14,333 46,864 51,024 49,957
Bank Service Charges 460 750 310 1,186 2,250 911
Insurance 4,967 15,037 11,962 19,451 45,111 24,089
Printing & Stationary ] 917 151 657 2,751 1,001
office Supplies 1,791 1,000 0 3,551 3,000 951
Postage 1,339 1,000 1,682 3,272 3,000 3,706
Parking Expense 2,718 2,000 2,587 7,997 6,000 7,400
Telephone Long Distance 5,302 7,000 5,722 15,054 21,000 16,054
Utilities 59,239 51,317 49,733 152,191 143,951 142,559
Base Fee 12,838 12,775 12,500 38,513 38,325 37,500
Letter of Credit Fee 394 0 0 394 0 0
Common Area Expense <2,350> <2,945> <2,188> <7,572> <8,835> <7,550>
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <270> <375> <473> <810> <1,125> <1,043>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 172,858 172,757 162,052 524,010 508,271 457,517

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,397,069 (523,675) 873,394 1,238,267
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,397,069 (523,675) 173,394 538,267

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,173,087 4,830,051 10,003,138 10,411,774

Benchmark Revenue 4,650,000 4,050,000 8,700,000 8,600,000

Revenue Excess 523,087 780,051 1,303,138 1,811,774

Incentive Fee ** 154,050 154,050 306,600 300,000
Total SMG Management Fee 307,350 307,350 613,200 600,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Memorandum

To: Members of the CAA Finance Committee

From: Susan Waddell

Subject: Convention/Arena Authority (CAA)
Investment Policy

Date: October 12, 2007

At the September 26, 2007, CAA Board meeting, Chairman Steve Heacock wondered whether the funds
deposited in the Kent County investment pool account were receiving the highest investment return, while
meeting the daily cash flow needs of the CAA. Chairman Heacock asked the Finance Committee to
review the Board investment policy that was approved by the Finance Committee on July 20, 2000.

In November 2004 the CAA Board approved an Investment Pool Agreement with the Kent County
Treasurer. At the time, the CAA had its money invested in two different accounts at Fifth Third Bank.
One was a Max Saver account with a $1 million minimum investment that paid an interest rate of 1.75%
per annum. The rate was tied to the Fed Funds rate. The balance of the CAA’s funds was included in a
“sweep” checking account which, at the time, paid 1.6%. The Kent County Treasurer provides a
“pooled” investment account wherein local governmental units deposit excess available cash with the
Treasurer. The County Treasurer makes investments primarily in laddered one-year certificates of
deposit. Under the Investment Pool Agreement, there is no minimum amount of deposit, no minimum
period of deposit, and withdrawals are dispersed within seven days or less. Currently, there is $20.4
million on deposit with the Kent County Treasurer, earning an average 5.09% rate of return.

The following table provides a history of comparable investment rates:

November 2004
Fifth Third
- MaxSaver 1.75%
- Sweep 1.60%
Fed Funds
- November 1 1.75%
- November 10 2.00%
- Kent County 2.12%
September 2007
Fed Funds
- September 1 5.25%
- September 18 4.75%
Kent County 5.09%

Committee Chair Birgit Klohs has asked that the Investment Policy be placed on the agenda as a
discussion item. Enclosed for your information are copies of the Investment Policy, Investment Pool
Agreement, and calendar year 2006 Pooled Investment Report of the County Treasurer.

Please contact me at either 742-6594 or swaddell@smggr.com if you have any questions or would like
additional information. Thank you.



Item IV.b.ii.

9:37 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
10111107 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 28, 2007
Sep 28, 07
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG 4,068,974.10
1050 - Operations - Cash 281,398.20
Total Checking/Savings 4,350,372.30
Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating 20,447,715.05
1200 - Accounts Receivable 1,393,162.17
1300 - Prepaid Expenses 161,220.35
1600 - Advances/Deposits Receivable -800,000.07

Total Other Current Assets

21,202,087.50

Total Current Assets 25,552,459.80
Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Depreciation -41,778.69
Original Cost 322,431.00
Total Buildings & Structures 280,652.31
Equip
Depreciation -589,296.08
Original Cost 969,236.60
Total Equip 379,940.52
Vehicles 43,914.30
Total Fixed Assets - B 10_4,_507.13
TOTAL ASSETS 26,256,966.93
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 40,958.38
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG - 598,094.17
Total Accounts Payable 639,052.55
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses 882,653.86
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales 1,993,226.73
2220 - Advance deposits 291,205.00
2500 - Deferred facility income 906,555.74
Total Other Current Liabilities 4,073,641.33
Total Current Liabilities 4,712,693.88
Total Liabilities 4,712,693.88
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 37,035,584.45
3900 - Retained Earnings -15,015,618.63
Net Income B -47569277
Total Equity 21,544,273.05
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 26,256,966.93




11:41 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

10/11/07
Accrual Basis

Income
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplles

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6200 - Capital Reptacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6500 - DID Assessment

6600 - SMG Incentive Fees

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through September 28, 2007

Jul 1 - Sep 28, 07 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
176,019.53 244,444.43 -68,424.90 72.0%
36,524.00 30,899.73 5,624.27 118.2%
115,663.00 210,934.03 -95,271.03 54.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
328,206.53 486,278.19 -158,071.66 67.5%
1,883.62 7,333.33 -5,449.71 25.7%
2,030.50 8,555.54 -6,525.04 23.7%
3,914.12 15,888.87 -11,974.75 24.6%
5,015.31 38,988.87 -33,973.56 12.9%
0.00 22,000.00 -22,000.00 0.0%
48,521.43 89,281.60 -40,760.17 54.3%
466.09
20,258.00 21,000.00 -742.00 96.5%
86.94 2,444.43 -2,357.49 3.6%
260.95 1,222.20 -961.25 21.4%
21,071.98 24,666.63 -3,694.65 85.4%
299,481.89 168,422.20 131,059.69 177.8%
7.,068.53 8,555.54 -1,487.01 82.6%
304,554.32 301,155.54 3,398.78 101.1%
1,443.60 4,400.00 -2,956.40 32.8%
18,667.67 54,000.00 -35,332.33 34.6%
33,349.81 27,500.00 5,849.81 121.3%
358,015.40 387,055.54 -29,040.14 92.5%
0.00 12,484.00 -12,484.00 0.0%
0.00 74,946.67 -74,946.67 0.0%
23,024.23 20,916.37 2,107.86 110.1%
6,614.41 4,770.33 1,844.08 138.7%
29,638.64 25,686.70 3,951.94 115.4%
772,727.30 867,976.62 -85,249.32 89.0%
-444,520.77 -381,698.43 -62,822.34 116.5%




11:42 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

10/11/07
Accrual Basis

Income
4040 - Private Support
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplles

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilitles Expense

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July 1 through September 28, 2007

Jul 1 - Sep 28, 07 Jul 1 - Sep 28, 06 $ Change % Change
0.00 -90,872.66 90,872.66 100.0%
176,019.53 225,311.45 -49,291.92 -21.9%
36,524.00 23,044.00 13,480.00 58.5%
115,663.00 69,1568.75 46,504.25 67.2%
328,206.53 226,641.54 101,564.99 44.8%
1,883.62 209.88 1,673.74 797.5%
2,030.50 7.044.92 -5,014.42 -71.2%
3,914.12 7,254.80 -3,340.68 -46.1%
5,015.31 1,500.00 3,615.31 234.4%
48,521.43 22,220.00 26,301.43 118.4%
466.09 9.00 457.09 5,078.8%
20,258.00 19,1986.86 1,061.14 5.5%
86.94 49.48 37.46 75.7%
260.95 627.25 -366.30 -58.4%
21,071.98 19,882.59 1,189.39 6.0%
299,481.89 335,410.08 -35,928.19 -10.7%
7,068.53 13,605.34 -6,536.81 -48.1%
304,554.32 225,788.35 78,765.97 34.9%
1,443.60 1,219.28 224.32 18.4%
18,667.67 27,173.62 -8,505.95 -31.3%
33,349.81 20,947.98 12,401.83 59.2%
358,015.40 275,129.23 82,886.17 30.1%
23,024.23 12,934.18 10,090.05 78.0%
6,614.41 5,344.20 1,270.21 23.8%
29,638.64 18,278.38 11,360.26 62.2%
772,727.30 693,280.42 79,446.88 11.5%
-444,520.77 -466,638.88 22,118.11 4.7%




DeVos Place,
as Managed by SMG

Special-Purpose Financial Statements
as of and for the Years Ended

June 30, 2007 and 2006, and
Independent Auditors’ Report

Item IV.b.iii.



DEVOS PLACE, AS MANAGED BY SMG

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

SPECIAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006:

Special-Purpose Statements of Assets, Liabilities, and Amount Due Operator Arising From
Activities Managed by SMG

Special-Purpose Statements of Operating Revenues and Operating Expenses Arising From
Activities Managed by SMG

Special-Purpose Statements of Changes in Amount Due Operator Arising From Activities
Managed by SMG

Special-Purpose Statements of Operating Cash Flows Arising From Activities Managed by SMG

Notes to Special-Purpose Financial Statements

Page

6-9



Deloitt
e OI e & Deloitte & Touche LLP

700 Bridgewater Place

333 Bridge St., N.W.

Grand Rapids, M| 49504-5359
USA

Tel: +1 616 336 7900
Fax: +1 616 336 7950
www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

DeVos Place, as Managed by SMG
Grand Rapids, MI

We have audited the accompanying special-purpose financial statements of DeVos Place, as managed by
SMG (“SMG-DeVos Place”), as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, and for the years then ended, as listed in the
table of contents. These special-purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the management of
SMG-DeVos Place. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these special-purpose financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the special-purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of SMG-DeVos Place’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the special-purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall special-purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 2, the accompanying special-purpose financial statements were prepared to present
the assets, liabilities, amount due operator, operating revenues, operating expenses, and operating cash
flows of DeVos Place arising from the management activities of SMG and are not intended to be a
complete presentation of DeVos Place’s financial position and results of operations.

In our opinion, such special-purpose financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of SMG-DeVos Place as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with the basis of accounting described in Note 2.
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the management of SMG-DeVos Place and

officials of the Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention/Arena Authority, and is not intended to be, and
should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

bﬁ(a/'ﬂﬁ}((a ¢ Toucle coP

September 14, 2007

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu



DEVOS PLACE, AS MANAGED BY SMG

SPECIAL-PURPOSE STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND AMOUNT
DUE OPERATOR ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES MANAGED BY SMG

AS OF JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash:
Operating
Ticket sales escrow

Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $31,799 and $16,769

in 2007 and 2006, respectively
Prepaid expenses

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND AMOUNT DUE OPERATOR

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Advance ticket sales
Advance deposits
Deferred income

Total current liabilities

AMOUNT DUE OPERATOR

TOTAL

See notes to special-purpose financial statements.

2007 2006
$ 821,332 $1,825,315
21,113 98,429
433,696 302,391
88,646 23,175
$1,364,787 $2,249,310
$ 131,771 $ 119,029
455,942 490,550
21,113 98,429
283,705 271,603
88,305 53,800
980,836 1,033,411
383,951 1,215,899
$1,364,787 $2,249,310




DEVOS PLACE, AS MANAGED BY SMG

SPECIAL-PURPOSE STATEMENTS OF OPERATING REVENUES AND OPERATING

EXPENSES ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES MANAGED BY SMG
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

OPERATING REVENUES:
Events
Net ancillary revenues:
Food and beverage
Decorating
Electrical

Equipment rental
Other

Total net ancillary revenues

Total events and net ancillary revenues

Other, including interest income of $33,775 and $44,754

in 2007 and 2006, respectively
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Payroll and related
Repairs and maintenance
Supplies
Utilities
General and administrative

Total operating expenses

DEFICIENCY OF OPERATING REVENUES OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES, BEFORE INCENTIVE
MANAGEMENT FEE

INCENTIVE MANAGEMENT FEE

DEFICIENCY OF OPERATING REVENUES OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

See notes to special-purpose financial statements.

2007 2006
$2,459,924  $2,312,271
851,348 801,861
343,513 322,655
427,162 448,097
480,500 457,566
58,092 48,376
2,160,615 2,078,555
4,620,539 4,390,826
239,559 168,388
4,860,098 4,559,714
1,776,834 1,635,247
526,174 452,136
280,158 236,731
1,588,827 1,574,731
1,238,806 1,272,513
5,410,799 5,171,358
(550,701) (611,644)
100,546 180,467
$ (651,247)  $ (792,111)




DEVOS PLACE, AS MANAGED BY SMG

SPECIAL-PURPOSE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN AMOUNT DUE
OPERATOR ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES MANAGED BY SMG
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

2007 2006
AMOUNT DUE OPERATOR — Beginning of year $1,215,899 $1,296,904
DEFICIENCY OF OPERATING REVENUES
OVER OPERATING EXPENSES (651,247) (792,111)
CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED FROM OPERATOR 1,769,299 1,661,106
AMOUNTS PAID TO OPERATOR (1,950,000) (950,000)
AMOUNT DUE OPERATOR — End of year $§ 383,951 $1,215,899

See notes to special-purpose financial statements.



DEVOS PLACE, AS MANAGED BY SMG

SPECIAL-PURPOSE STATEMENTS OF OPERATING CASH FLOWS

ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES MANAGED BY SMG
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Deficiency of operating revenues over operating expenses
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Advance deposits and ticket sales

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Contributions received from operator
Amounts paid to operator

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities

NET DECREASE IN OPERATING CASH

OPERATING CASH — Beginning of year

OPERATING CASH — End of year

See notes to special-purpose financial statements.

2007 2006
$ (651,247)  $ (792,111)
(131,305) (53,046)
(65,471) 46,919
12,742 (267,170)
7,697 153,724
4,302 3,660
(823,282) (908,024)
1,769,299 1,661,106
(1,950,000) (950,000)
(180,701) 711,106
(1,003,983) (196,918)
1,825,315 2,022,233
$ 821,332  $1,825315




DEVOS PLACE, AS MANAGED BY SMG

NOTES TO SPECIAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

1. OPERATIONS

DeVos Place provides space for conventions, trade shows, concerts, meetings, banquets, and other
performances. DeVos Place is operated by the Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention/Arena
Authority (the “Operator”).

The Operator has entered into a Management Agreement (the “Agreement”) with SMG to manage the
operations of DeVos Place. The activities of DeVos Place that are managed by SMG are referred to
herein as “SMG-DeVos Place.”

The Operator, from time to time, provides funding to SMG-DeVos Place to pay the obligations of
DeVos Place when due. The Operator is contractually obligated to fund all liabilities and expenses of
DeVos Place.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation — The accompanying special-purpose financial statements have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting and include transactions managed by SMG in accordance with the
Agreement, measured in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. Accordingly, the special-purpose financial statements do not include property and
equipment, noncontractual repair expenditures, and related-fund equity associated with DeVos Place or
certain other activities of the Operator related to DeVos Place that are not part of the activities managed
by SMG. Payroll and related expenses are for employees hired by SMG to manage DeVos Place under
the Agreement. These employees are not employees of the Operator. The accompanying special-purpose
financial statements are intended solely for the information and use of the management and officials of
the Operator and SMG, and are not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Use of Estimates — Estimates and assumptions are required to be used by management in the
preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
operating revenues and operating expenses during the reporting period. Management believes its
estimates to be reasonable; however, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Advance Ticket Sales — DeVos Place incurs a liability for all cash received from ticket sales in advance
of an event; a corresponding amount is held in a separate escrow account. Revenues are not recognized
until the related event occurs.

Deferred Income — Deferred income is comprised primarily of advanced billings and collections for
premium seating which are recognized as revenues on a straight-line basis over the lives of the related
contract.



Event Revenues — SMG-DeVos Place records event revenue upon the completion of the event.
Accordingly, amounts received for advance ticket sales or deposits by promoters are recorded as
liabilities until that time. Costs incurred prior to an event are recorded as prepaid expenses and charged
to expense upon completion of the event.

Ancillary Revenues — All concession and catering, decorating, electrical, and audio visual revenues are
recognized when earned. Ancillary revenues are a contractually determined percentage of gross receipts
collected by the vendor for each event.

Other Operating Revenues — Other operating revenues are comprised of premium seating, interest
income, nonevent equipment rental income, ticket rebates, and other miscellaneous items.

Noncontractual Repairs — From time to time, SMG-DeVos Place incurs costs funded by the
Operator’s capital projects budget, which is separate and distinct from the operating funds provided by
the Operator to DeVos Place. The Operator ultimately decides which expenses will be capitalized or
expensed. These costs are excluded from operating expenses in the accompanying special-purpose
statements of operating revenues and operating expenses.

MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT AND FEES

SMG and the Operator have a Management Agreement (the “Agreement”) which expires June 30, 2009.
The Agreement provides for both an annual base and incentive management fee. The annual base
management fee is adjusted annually by the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index (not to
exceed 3% in any one year).

The incentive fee is based on the combined results of operations of the Arena and DeVos Place, as
managed by SMG-DeVos Place compared to certain operating revenue benchmarks, which escalate by
$100,000 each year through 2009, as defined in the Agreement. To qualify for the incentive fee,
combined operating revenues of Van Andel Arena and SMG-DeVos Place must exceed combined
operating expenses by an established benchmark, as follows:

2007 2006
Excess of operating revenue over operating expenses,
as defined — Arena $1,753,074 $1,215,348
Deficiency of operating revenue over operating
expenses, as defined — DeVos Place (550,701) (611,644)
Total excess of operating revenue over
operating expenses $1,202,373 $ 603,704
Incentive benchmark $ 700,000 $ 534919
Benchmark exceeded? Yes Yes



The following is a schedule of the base and incentive management fees for the years ended June 30,
2007 and 2006, of which $101,770 and $180,467, respectively, are included in accrued expenses as of
those dates,:

2007 2006
Base management fee, included in general and
administrative expense (A) $ 150,000 $ 245200
Incentive fee:
Total operating revenues — Arena 5,678,843 4,814,703
Total operating revenues — DeVos Place 4,860,098 4,559,714
Total operating revenues 10,538,941 9,374,417
Revenue benchmark — Arena 4,600,000 4,576,971
Revenue benchmark — DeVos Place 4,000,000 3,680,413
Total revenue benchmark 8,600,000 8,257,384
Revenues in excess of revenue benchmark 1,938,941 1,117,033
Computation of incentive fee resulting from revenues in excess
of revenue benchmark:
25% of the first $500,000, collectively 125,000
30% of the excess of $500,000, collectively up to $175,000 175,000
20 % of the first $1,000,000, collectively 200,000
25% of the excess of $1,000,000, collectively 29,259
Total incentive fee 300,000 229,259
Incentive fee allocated to Arena 199,454 48,792
Incentive fee allocated to DeVos Place (B) 100,546 180,467
Total incentive fee 300,000 229,259
Total management fees — DeVos Place (A + B) $ 250,546 $ 425,667

The base fee is contingent upon the Operator maintaining the SMG-Arena concessions agreement with
SMG — Food and Beverage LLC. If that agreement were to be terminated, the base management fee
would increase to $175,000 for each managed facility, adjusted annually by the percentage change in the
Consumer Price Index from the base year.

RETIREMENT PLAN

Employees at the DeVos Place may elect to participate in the SMG Retirement and Savings Plan, a
401(k) defined contribution plan covering SMG employees who have completed one year of
employment and 1,000 hours of service. SMG-DeVos Place makes matching contributions equal to 67%
of each participant’s contribution up to a maximum of 5% of the employee’s eligible compensation.
Discretionary contributions may also be made on a monthly basis for active participants. SMG-DeVos
Place made $34,135 and $32,239 in matching contributions and $11,362 and $10,276 in discretionary
contributions for the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

-8-



OTHER RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the operations of DeVos Place, SMG personnel also manage the operations of
SMG-Arena. The two facilities share certain expenses such as payroll, employee fringe benefits, and
insurance, resulting in frequent billings and payments between the two facilities. The two facilities also
share a box office, resulting in frequent billings and payments between the two facilities for ticket sales.
Accounts payable includes $118,904 due to SMG-Arena as of June 30, 2006. Accounts receivable
includes $88,148 due from the SMG-Arena as of June 30, 2007.

CONTINGENCIES

DeVos Place is exposed to a number of asserted and unasserted potential claims encountered in the
normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the resolution of these matters will not have a
material effect on SMG-DeVos Place’s financial position due to insurance coverage. As such, no
provision for loss has been made in the accompanying special-purpose financial statements.

% ok ok sk ok ok



Van Andel Arena, as
Managed by SMG

Special-Purpose Financial Statements
as of and for the Years Ended
June 30, 2007 and 2006, and
Independent Auditors’ Report

Item IV.b.1ii.



VAN ANDEL ARENA, AS MANAGED BY SMG

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 1
SPECIAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006:
Special-Purpose Statements of Assets, Liabilities, and Amount Due Operator
Arising from Activities Managed by SMG 2
Special-Purpose Statements of Operating Revenues and Operating Expenses
Arising from Activities Managed by SMG 3
Special-Purpose Statements of Changes in Amount Due Operator Arising
from Activities Managed by SMG 4
Special-Purpose Statements of Operating Cash Flows Arising From
Activities Managed by SMG 5

Notes to Special-Purpose Financial Statements 6-9



Deloitt
e OI e Deloitte & Touche LLP

700 Bridgewater Place

333 Bridge St., N.W.

Grand Rapids, Ml 49504-5359
USA

Tel: +1 616 336 7900
Fax: +1 616 336 7950
www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Van Andel Arena, as Managed by SMG
Grand Rapids, MI

We have audited the accompanying special-purpose financial statements of Van Andel Arena, as
managed by SMG (“SMG-Arena”), as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, and for the years then ended, as listed
in the table of contents. These special-purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the
management of SMG-Arena. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these special-purpose
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the special-purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of SMG-Arena’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the special-purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
special-purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

As discussed in Note 2, the accompanying special-purpose financial statements were prepared to present
the assets, liabilities, amount due operator, operating revenues, operating expenses, and operating cash
flows of Van Andel Arena arising from the management activities of SMG and are not intended to be a
complete presentation of Van Andel Arena’s financial position and results of operations.

In our opinion, such special-purpose financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of SMG-Arena at June 30, 2007 and 2006, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with the basis of accounting described in Note 2.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the management of SMG-Arena and officials

of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority and is not intended to be, and should not
be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Dostartfe § Toucke cor

September 14, 2007

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu



VAN ANDEL ARENA, AS MANAGED BY SMG

SPECIAL-PURPOSE STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND AMOUNT
DUE OPERATOR ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES MANAGED BY SMG

AS OF JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash:
Operating
Ticket sales escrow

Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $62,152 and $39,152

in 2007 and 2006, respectively.
Prepaid expenses

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND AMOUNT DUE OPERATOR

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Advance ticket sales
Advance deposits
Deferred income

Total current liabilities

AMOUNT DUE OPERATOR

TOTAL

See notes to special-purpose financial statements.

2007 2006
$1,254,415 $ 601,438
1,972,113 1,774,321
990,628 1,718,850
72,573 52,839
$4,289,729 $4,147,448
$ 466,323 $ 367,195
347,977 226,624
1,972,113 1,774,321
7,500 27,500
818,251 690,485
3,612,164 3,086,125
677,565 1,061,323
$4,289,729 $4,147,448




VAN ANDEL ARENA, AS MANAGED BY SMG

SPECIAL-PURPOSE STATEMENTS OF OPERATING REVENUES AND OPERATING

EXPENSES ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES MANAGED BY SMG

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

OPERATING REVENUES:
Events

Net ancillary revenues:
Food and beverage
Novelties
Other

Total net ancillary revenues
Total events and net ancillary revenues

Other revenues:
Premium seating
Advertising income
Other, including interest income of $117,204 and $94,185
in 2007 and 2006, respectively

Total other revenues

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Payroll and related
Repairs and maintenance
Supplies
Utilities
General and administrative

Total operating expenses

EXCESS OF OPERATING REVENUES OVER OPERATING
EXPENSES — Before incentive management fee

INCENTIVE MANAGEMENT FEE

EXCESS OF OPERATING REVENUES OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

See notes to special-purpose financial statements.

2007 2006
$1,524,339 $ 996,773
1,376,760 1,223,344
211,776 187,823
59,333 55,202
1,647,869 1,466,369
3,172,208 2,463,142
1,247,150 1,213,098
558,754 608,855
700,731 529,608
2,506,635 2,351,561
5,678,843 4,814,703
1,478,261 1,379,999
217,372 161,725
195,893 186,048
913,830 804,722
1,120,413 1,066,861
3,925,769 3,599,355
1,753,074 1,215,348
199,454 48,792
$1,553,620 $1,166,556




VAN ANDEL ARENA, AS MANAGED BY SMG

SPECIAL-PURPOSE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN AMOUNT
DUE OPERATOR ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES MANAGED BY SMG
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

2007 2006
AMOUNT DUE OPERATOR — Beginning of year $ 1,061,323 $ 982,564
EXCESS OF OPERATING REVENUES OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES 1,553,620 1,166,556
CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED FROM OPERATOR 962,622 912,203
AMOUNTS PAID TO OPERATOR (2,900,000) (2,000,000)
AMOUNT DUE OPERATOR — End of year $ 677,565 $ 1,061,323

See notes to special-purpose financial statements.



VAN ANDEL ARENA, AS MANAGED BY SMG

SPECIAL-PURPOSE STATEMENTS OF OPERATING CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM

ACTIVITIES MANAGED BY SMG
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Excess of operating revenues over operating expenses
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Advance deposits
Deferred income

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Contributions received from Operator
Amounts paid to Operator

Net cash used in financing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN OPERATING CASH

OPERATING CASH — Beginning of year

OPERATING CASH — End of year

See notes to special-purpose financial statements.

2007 2006
$ 1,553,620  $ 1,166,556
728,222 (1,053,268)
(19,734) (13,729)
99,128 146,881
121,353 (54,143)
(20,000) 20,000
127,766 89,446
2,590,355 301,743
962,622 912,203
(2,900,000)  (2,000,000)
(1,937,378)  (1,087,797)
652,977 (786,054)
601,438 1,387,492
$ 1254415 § 601,438




VAN ANDEL ARENA, AS MANAGED BY SMG

NOTES TO SPECIAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

1. OPERATIONS

Van Andel Arena (the “Arena”) provides space for family shows, concerts, sporting events, meetings,
and other performances. The Arena is operated by the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena
Authority (the “Operator”).

The Operator has entered into a Management Agreement (the “Agreement”) with SMG to manage the
operations of the Arena. The activities of the Arena that are managed by SMG are herein referred to as
“SMG-Arena.”

The Operator from time to time provides funding to SMG-Arena to pay the obligations of the Arena
when due. The Operator is contractually obligated to fund all liabilities and expenses of the Arena.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation — The accompanying special-purpose financial statements have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting and include transactions managed by SMG in accordance with the
Agreement, measured in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. Accordingly, the special-purpose financial statements do not include property and
equipment, noncontractual repair expenditures, and related fund equity associated with the Arena or
certain other activities of the Operator related to the Arena that are not part of the activities managed by
SMG. Payroll and related expenses are for employees hired by SMG to manage the Arena under the
Agreement. These employees are not employees of the Operator. The accompanying special-purpose
financial statements are intended solely for the information and use of the management and officials of
the Operator and SMG and are not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Use of Estimates — Estimates and assumptions are required to be used by management in the
preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
operating revenues and operating expenses during the reporting period. Management believes its
estimates to be reasonable; however, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Advance Ticket Sales — The Arena incurs a liability for cash received from ticket sales in advance of
an event; a corresponding amount is held in a separate escrow account. Operating revenues are not
recognized until the related event occurs.

Deferred Income — Deferred income is comprised primarily of advanced billings and collections for
luxury boxes and advertising contracts which are recognized as revenues on a straight-line basis over the
lives of the related contract. Also included are ticket rebates received from the ticket agent prior to an
event, which are not recognized as revenue until the event occurs.



Event Revenues — SMG-Arena records event revenue upon the completion of the event. Accordingly,
amounts received for advance ticket sales or deposits by promoters are recorded as liabilities until that
time. Costs incurred prior to an event are recorded as prepaid expenses and charged to expense upon
completion of the event.

Ancillary Revenues — All concession and merchandise revenues are recognized when earned. Ancillary
revenues are a contractually determined percentage of gross receipts collected by the vendor for each
event.

Other Operating Revenues — Other operating revenues include revenues associated with luxury
seating, advertising, ticket rebates, interest income, and other miscellaneous items.

Noncontractual Repairs — From time to time, SMG-Arena incurs costs funded by the Operator’s
capital projects budget, which is separate and distinct from the operating funds provided by the Operator
to the Arena. The Operator ultimately decides which expenses will be capitalized or expensed. These
costs are excluded from operating expenses in the accompanying special-purpose statement of operating
revenues and operating expenses.

MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT AND FEES

SMG and the Operator have a Management Agreement (the “Agreement”) which expires June 30, 2009.
The Agreement provides for both an annual base and incentive management fee. The annual base
management fee is adjusted annually by the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index (not to
exceed 3% in any one year).

The incentive fee is based on the combined results of operations of the Arena and DeVos Place, as
managed by SMG (“SMG-Arena”) compared to certain operating revenue benchmarks which escalate
by $100,000 each year through 2009, as defined in the Agreement. To qualify for the incentive fee,
combined operating revenues of SMG-Arena and SMG-DeVos Place must exceed combined operating
expenses by an established benchmark, as follows:

2007 2006
Excess of operating revenue over operating expenses,
as defined — Arena $1,753,074 $1,215,348
Deficiency of operating revenue over operating expenses,
as defined — DeVos Place (550,701) (611,644)
Total excess of operating revenue over
operating expenses $1,202,373 $ 603,704
Incentive benchmark $ 700,000 $ 534919
Benchmark exceeded? Yes Yes



The following is a schedule of the base and incentive management fees for the years ended June 30,
2007 and 2006, of which $198,230 and $48,792, respectively, are included in accrued expenses as of

those dates, is as follows:

Base management fee — included in general and
administrative expense (A)

Incentive fee calculation:
Total operating revenues — Arena
Total operating revenues — DeVos Place

Total operating revenues

Revenue benchmark — Arena
Revenue benchmark — DeVos Place

Total revenue benchmark
Revenues in excess of revenue benchmark

Computation of incentive fee resulting from revenues in excess
of revenue benchmark:
25% of the first $500,000, collectively
30% of the excess of $500,000, collectively up to $175,000
20% of the first $1,000,000, collectively
25% of the excess of $1,000,000, collectively

Total incentive fee

Incentive fee allocated to Arena (B)
Incentive fee allocated to DeVos Place

Total incentive fee

Total management fees — Arena (A + B)

2007 2006
$ 150,000 $ 245,200
$5,678,843 $4,814,703
4,860,098 4,559,714
10,538,941 9,374,417
4,600,000 4,576,971
4,000,000 3,680,413
8,600,000 8,257,384
$1,938,941 $1,117,033
$ 125,000 $ -
175,000
200,000
29,259
$ 300,000 $ 229,259
199,454 $ 48,792
100,546 180,467
$ 300,000 $ 229,259
$ 349,454 $ 293,992

The base fee is contingent upon the Operator maintaining the Arena concessions agreement with SMG
— Food & Beverage, LLC. If that agreement were to be terminated, the base management fee would
increase to $175,000 for each managed facility, adjusted annually by the percentage change in the

Consumer Price Index from the base year.

RETIREMENT PLAN

Employees at the Arena may elect to participate in the SMG Retirement and Savings Plan, a 401(k)
defined contribution plan covering SMG employees who have completed one year of employment and
1,000 hours of service. SMG-Arena makes matching contributions equal to 67% of each participant’s
contribution up to a maximum of 5% of the participant’s eligible compensation. Discretionary



contributions may also be made on a monthly basis for active participants. SMG-Arena made $25,725
and $25,759 in matching contributions and $9,275 and $9,526 in discretionary contributions for the
years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

OTHER RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the operations of the Arena, SMG personnel also manage the operations of DeVos Place.
The two facilities share certain expenses such as payroll, employee fringe benefits, and insurance,
resulting in frequent billings and payments between the two facilities. The two facilities also share a box
office, resulting in frequent billings and payments between the two facilities for ticket sales. Accounts
receivable includes $118,904 due from DeVos Place as of June 30, 2006. Accounts payable includes
$88,148 due to DeVos Place as of June 30, 2007.

On July 1, 2006, the Operator entered into a concessions agreement for the Arena with SMG — Food &
Beverage, LLC a related party to SMG. Accounts receivable include $60,772 from SMG — Food &
Beverage, LLC as of June 30, 2007.

CONTINGENCIES

The Arena is exposed to a number of asserted and unasserted potential claims encountered in the normal
course of business. In the opinion of management, the resolution of these matters will not have a
material effect on SMG-Arena’s financial position due to insurance coverage. As such, no provision for
loss has been made in the accompanying special-purpose financial statements.

% %k %k %k % %k



VAN ANDEL ARENA

FOOD & BEVERAGE REVENUE & COMMISSIONS
FOR MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

MONTH

Gross Concessions Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Concessions to Arena

Gross Catering Revenue

Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Huntington Club Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Total SMGFB Payment to Arena
Less: Branded Sales Commissions
Net Food & Beverage Revenue

YEAR TO DATE

Gross Concessions Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Concessions to Arena

Gross Catering Revenue

Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Huntington Club Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Total SMGFB Payment to Arena
Less: Branded Sales Commissions
Net Food & Beverage Revenue

September September September
Actual Budget F/Y 2007
125,001 110,000 162,381
(58,750) (51,700) (76,319)
66,251 58,300 86,062
23,106 18,500 41,020
(18,601) (14,615) (29,782)
4,505 3,885 11,238
682 - -
477) - -
205 - -
70,961 62,185 97,300
(1,123) (864)
69,838 62,185 96,436
YTD 2008 YTD 2008 YTD 2007
Actual Budget Prior Year
297,862 320,000 215,775
(139,995) (150,400) (101,414)
157,867 169,600 114,361
58,864 82,700 65,736
(47,386) (65,333) (49,678)
11,478 17,367 16,058
3,987 - -
(2,791 - -
1,196 - -
170,541 186,967 130,419
(1,556) (1,505)
168,985 186,967 128,914

MONTHLY EVENTS - PER CAP COMPARISON

Ringling Brothers / SMGFB
Professional Bullriders / SMGFB

Previous Visit

$2.92
$5.76

Current Year
$2.80
$5.36

Percentage Change

-4.11%
-6.94%

Item IV.b.1iv.



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

Item V
DATE EVENT EC MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Oct 17 Detroit Pistons vs. Denver | GC | CHRIS Arena 8:00 AM Access to venue
Nuggets 1:00 PM Pistons staff arrives
6:00 PM Doors
7P-10P Basketball game
MD Banquet B/C 5P-7P Sponsor dinner
Banquet D 4P-6P Media dinner
Arbor Mort S5P-7P Sponsor dinner
Thur, Oct 18 | SMG Arena All day Ice maintenance
Fri, Oct 19 SMG Arena All day Ice maintenance
Grand Rapids Chamber DG Hunt Club and | 4:30P-7:30P Banquet
Banquet C 3P-4:30P Meeting
Sat, Oct 20 Griffins vs Rockford GC | JIIM Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Home opener hockey game
9:30P-9:45P Post-game autographs
9:45P-10:15P Post-game skate
Metal Flow Corporation DN East Nest 6P-10:15P Banquet
Star Tickets Plus DN West Nest 6P-10:15P Banquet
Comcast DN Talsma Terrace | 6P-10:15P Banquet
Domestic Problems KC North Tunnel Musical entertainment
Sun, Oct 21 Griffins vs Quad city RS | JIM Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
3:00 PM Doors
4P-6:30P Hockey game
Mon, Oct 22 | Available
Tue, Oct 23 Available
Wed, Oct 24 | Available
Thur, Oct 25 | Available
Fri, Oct 26 Available
Sat, Oct 27 Available
Sun, Oct 28 Griffins vs Peoria GC | STEVE Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
3:00 PM Doors
4P-6:30P Hockey game
6:30P-6:45P Post-game autographs
6:45P-7:15P Post-game skate
Big O’ Café DN West Nest 3P-7:15P Banquet
Mon, Oct 29 | Available
Tue, Oct 30 John Mellencamp RS | CHRIS Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Wed, Oct 31 Available
Thur, Nov 1 Griffins vs Rochester RS Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Fifth Third Bank MD Banquet B/C/D | 6P-7P Steve Yzerman meet-n-greet
Chemical Bank DN West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Barnes & Thomburg DN Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Fifth Third Bank DN Talsma Terrace | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Fri, Nov 2 Keith Urban GC Arena 8:00 PM Performance
Sat, Nov 3 Celtic Woman RS Arena 8:00 PM Performance
Sun, Nov 4 Available
Mon, Nov 5 Available
Tue, Nov 6 Available
Wed, Nov 7 Available
Thur, Nov 8 Available
Fri, Nov 9 KidzBop RS Arena 7:00 PM Performance




Sat, Nov 10 Griffins vs Toronto GC Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-9:45P Post-game autographs
9:45P-10:15P Post-game skate

Sun, Nov 11 Available

Mon, Nov 12 | Available

Tue, Nov 13 | Griffins vs Quad City RS Arena 11:00 PM Doors
12P-2:30P Hockey game

Wed, Nov 14 | Available

Thur, Nov 15 | Available

Fri, Nov 16 Available

Sat, Nov 17 Brad Paisley GR Arena 7:30 PM Performance

Sun, Nov 18 Available




L0/81/01 SWo0y SUNIAJA 301U =0-V NOW
-V JOOHBAQ A = 4-V Od

@-v wooxed = -V TIvd eaIy AI|[eD pueID = DD
[TeH 99UBULIOLIdJ SOAST = Ad H-V Swooy SunesjA YOO9AQ = H-V O
I O-V SIlEH ¥qIYxd = D-V HA 4-V swooy Sunss AIe|[en pueln = -V D
NI QVO1AV Nd00:S-NV00:8 ‘a-v 00 g TIve
NI QvOT1 4OLIgIHXd Wd00:8-INd00:Z1
00S€ 'IONVANALLY 1§39 | W NI V0T S.ATVIN NJ00:ZI-NV00:L OHa W04 NOTVS S.ATVIN L00T

g-v H3

NMOQYVIL | FLITINOD-NV00:L SYIAIAI LIggvd NVORIFNV

3

S

3DVLS NO SAION

NJOE:01-Nd00-01

TVSIVIHTI Wd00-01-Nd00-L
AV NI-HAONW Wd00:9-INV00:8 NVO-NVD
YIAO INIAT Wd00-¢
NOISS3S Wd00:$ —INdOE* T vV Od
HONNT JOET = Nd00-TT a0y
NOISSIS Wd00-T1 —INV00:8 vou
0¢ ‘JONVANALLY "1S3 | AV TVARIIY LNAITO WV00:L ONINIVYL ONAS d¥0O4
N dNLIS AV Nd00:S -INV00-8 WNAOA NOTVS S.ATVIA L00T
NMOQYVIL “WV00:L
STVIINY JO dSVATII Wd00:+NV00:L

WV00:9 SYIATTIY LIGEVI NVOTIINY

“INd00-S-Nd00: 1

JSVOMOHS YOANIA Wd00: 1-INd0€-TT
NOISSIS WdOE-TI-NVOE:L
dNLIS YOANIA WV0¢:9
NOLLVYLSIONT WVO0E:L-NV00:L
001 -HONVANILLY "1LS3 | ¥ TVARIYY LNAI'TO WV00:9 ONN4-d 04 JNOL ALI'TIHON SSTTIIIM
dOVLS NO SALON Wd0¢:01-Nd00-01
TVSIVIHTI Wd00:01-Nd00:L HdAQ
p:\4 NI-HAOW Wd00:9-INV00:8 NVI-NVD
1NO avoT1JOLIdIHXT Nd00-01-Nd00-9 09 '4-v 09
S3SOTO WOOUMOHS Wd00:9 OVH3I
dIHSYIINTN TVIINGD VIV Wd00:9-Wd00:T ad0o
SONILIINW dN'1O Wd00:T-WV00:8
NIdO SYOANIA / LIdIHXT Wd00-9-NV00-9

N

N00:01-Nd00°9

SONLLIIN dNTO Wd00:9

MOHS NI LS34 Liggvd Wd00:T

MOHS NI LS39 AAVD NdOL:Zl
N3O SYOANIA / LIgIHXd Wd00:9-INV00-9 09 4V 5O

SNIdO WOOIMOHS NV00:9

91100 SaNL

L00C — AT IddM
HIOVTESOAEA



L0/81/01

d-v wooijeqd = d-v 11Ivd
[[BH 9oueULIO}ad SOASd = Ad

swo0y Sunesj 90JUOW =d-V NOIW
A~V JOO2AQ JoATY = 4V O

raIY KI9[[eD) pUBRlD = DO

H-V swooy SunasA NOOIPAQ = H-V O

C O~V S[leH 1qiuxg = DO-V HA J-V swooy Suriespy A1dfjen pueld = 4-V D
1N0 IAONW WJ00:8-Nd00
FONVINIOIYEd WA00:#~Nd00:Z HdAQ
IV SdN WNAVM WdOE:ZI-NVS T NVI-NVD
NI-AvO'1 JOaN3A
o1 | IviDads anv NHavoT 49V 1S Nd00:9-INd00'Z1 VHA ITIVINT TION 8002
SVaD P
QYN - ITYAINIV /A LIV WVOE-ZI-Nd0E3 g Hd
SNOISSHS W00'S-NdOE'€
SNOISSAs Wd00-£-NdOE-1 .
SNOISSTS WA00: I-WVOE 1T . EVOAdY
WVO00:TTI-ANV0E:6 | 0D ‘a-0D ‘a-V 11ve
SNOISS3S INOE:S-NV00'6
SLNAI'TD ¥0d TIVH LIgIHXd V008 S Ha
SYOANHA ¥Od TTVH LIFGIHXA U8
00S€ ‘FONVANALLY ‘183 | TVARIIY INTITD 6oe WN¥0A NOTVS S.ATYIN LO0T
N dnldas d0T1 —d¢ JIA NIIAT]
HONVIAYOLY3d NAOE:6-NdOE L HIAD
v SdN NIVM WJ00:9-NdS+ NVO-NVO
av ONILIIN N00:§-INV00:8 g-v 0D "HOIW 40 NOLLVANNOJ ASdd1ldd
NOILJA0ad GO TaM 006 Nd00-L
SYOANIA ¥O4 TTVH LIGIHXA 009
NI QY01 YOLIGIHXE TYNId NJO00: T-INV00:8 OHa
00S€ ‘FONVANZLLY 1S3 Nd00: 1 4V D9 ‘G-V 1TIve W00 NOTVS S.ATVIN LOOT 07 100 "LVS

TVSYVIHAY |

MD0d NI dvd OL SIAAS (2)

A00a IN

22 JIAIVINITION 8002
JONVINIOIIAd Wd0€:6-INd0E L HdAQ
AV SdN NIVM N00:9-Wd St NVI-NVD
YIAO LNIAT Wd00-$
NOISS3S Wd00:¢ —NJOE T VOd
HONN'T WdO0E:T —Nd00:TT a0d
NOISSds Wd00-Z1 —INV00:8 v Od
0f ‘HONVANFLLY "LS3 | 4V IVARRYY LNATTO NV00:L ONINIVIL ONAS QUOd
SdOHSMRIOM WASY-T-IdST:1 FVOD
HALONATA WdST-T-INdOTTI
HONNT Wd00:Cl
SJOHSYIOM Wd00:TI-INVO0E:01 FVO0OD
S1IgIHXH / AvVIdd WVO0E:01-IAV00:01
HLIONATN WV00-01-NV0E:8
NOILVALSIOY WV0£-8-INV00:8
00T -FONVANALLY 'LSd | ¥ | TVARNY JOLIGIHXT ® LNII'TO WV0£:9 avod LINANS ADVYILIT L00C AVA dALINN
TIVO TAQOW N4dO qg7T1Ivd
TIVD TIJOW TVNOISSTIO0Ud Wd00:6-Nd0¢€ L v 1T1Ivd
ONLLIIN MOHS Fid Nd00:9-Wd00:§ 1950
L00C — A THIM

HOVIESOAEC



L0/81/01

g-v wooijeg = J-V TIVd
[[eH 2oueuLiolIdd SOAT = Ad

Swoo0y SunesA 201UoA =J-V NOW
-V MOOI8AQ 19ATY = J-V OY

BaIY AI9[[ED PURID = DO

H-V swooy] Sunesp JOO[IPAQ =H-V O

_O-VSIBH 1qIUXq = O-V HY

-V swooy Sunssy A1sjeD puelD = J-V O

TvSavaHTd

Wd00:01-Nd0E L

TVSYVIHTY N00:9-NdOE € HdAQ
AV NI IAOW N00: [-AV00:8 I TYDISSYID 054D
INO-avo1l NOE:T - INd00Z
¥AAO INFAT Wd00:Z
HONN'T NOE:1 — Nd00:Z1
YTIVELS | N00:TI —INVST:T
dN-13S | V0011~ NV00:01
05 ‘FONVANALLY 'Lsd | av TVARNY INATTD V0001 D NOOITIVE adni % SSOUDUON WANIVM
$ST19VL NO YIOMYAdVd 13S Nd00:8 — INd00°S
W F13TINOD 19S NOOY N00:t a-011vd O1d NOSNHOf ¥3TTIN
1344nd HONN'T Nd00:Z-Nd00Z 1
NAdO 0dXd JNd00:9-NV00:8
Ha NI d3MOTTV SYOLIgIHXT WVOEL
ISvavaad WV00:6-NVOE:L
0051 ‘FONVANALLY '1s3 | ¥ TVARIYY INAITO VOE9 gvHd LIRIVNITION 8002
dnids LdHX3 JNd00:01-Nd007L
dN13s LI9HXd T1OIHIA OO0t S Ha
AT ANVYED Wd00:€
TVARRIV LNAITO Wd00:Z1
05 ‘FONVANILLY "1S3 ONILIIN WOOI@Ivod dIA NTIaTd
vV NI-FAON Nd00:8-INV00:8 HdAd NIWIVD — ¥D vIIdO
(3'1d03d 00¥) HONOWHL
ATVM YTINOLSND AT
134409 HONN'T Nd00:8-Nd00:9
SONILFIN A00:Z-Nd00:Z1 v Hi
SNOISS3S Nd00:S-Nd00:E ao'g NOW
ONINIVIL ¥ILNdNOD J00:S-INV00:01
dN1As ¥ILNdNOD V00:01-NV00'8 V NOW
NI-QvOT ¥OLIg9IHXd N00:S-NV00:8
SNIDFE dN.L3S NITIO 470D V00:9
001 ‘FONVANALLY 183 | ¥} TVARIY INGITO JNV00:9 gv 4 LTNAVINITION 800Z
1NO AvOT NOILONQO¥d WNJOE'E
SNOISSHS NOE:E- NS T:T
SNOISSAS dSY:T-NdOE:TT
SNOISS3S W00 ZTI-NVSH:01 . .
SNOISSTS WYSLOTIVO0'S | (o g om, M.quﬂm
1No avot INDOE:L-NOE €
NAdO TTvH LIFIHX3 WNJOE:E-NVOE'S SHE
00$€ "FONVANALLY ‘153 | W |  SYOANFA ¥Od TTVH LIGIHXT WVOE:L AWNY0d NOTVS S.ATVIA L00T 72 100 'NOW
MTEE T T = TG aE = :
NOILdA0Td dL—dt
0S ‘FONVANILLY 183 | A DONILFIN d9-Vs WOOI@IvVOd dIA NTIATd

L00T — AT IAM
HIOVIESOAET



L0/81/01

d-v wooied = J-v 1TIvd

[IeH 9oueuLolIod SOAd = AQ

O~V SIIEH 3qIyxd = D-V HA

swooy SuneaAl 20IUO =1-V NOW

-V JI00IBAQ J19ATYH = -V O
BAIY AI9[[RD pURID = DD

H-V swooy Sunssy Joo[A0 =H-V O

J-v swooy Sunasiy A[eo puein = -V D

W FOVHEOLS INTNJINDA LG NV008 o HA TTv4 NOLLVHOdSNVYL TldNd 4O 'NSSV “1LVN
NV TVSIVIHTA Wd00:01-Nd0¢E-L HdAQ I TVOISSVID 0SYD
QEUAATTAd SWVXA NA00'C v o0
o4 IVARIIY INAITD O 1 SASTA — SWVXT ONINFANIONE
SNOISSAS INGSTNA00°E IvD
SNOISSAS INGS 1+~ Nd00:€ HV 0D
NMOQYVIYE LIGIHXA INAO00:S-Nd00:E S Ha
JTVNIA SLISIHXA NA00:E-NAS T oHa
SNOISSAS WO TS T:T VDO
SNOISSAS NAOE:T-INAS 1T HV 0D
SNOISSAS | VSt T1-WVO0E0l 4V D
SNOISSAS | VSt TT-AVOEOT HV 0D
N4dO SLISIHXT 00 E-INVSH6 OH3
SNOISSAS V0001 VSHS VD
058 ‘GONVANALLV ‘159 | rL SNOISSAS NV00:01-NVSHS HV 0D *ANOD NOLLV.LITISVHTY "HOIA L00T
) ) - ONTIANOD
dn 13s AL A LA TVNOIDTY STV LV TWOH LV SLIVAH $7 100 ‘SYNHL
NG00-01-NdOE L and
AV IN00:9-NOE S 1l TVIISSV'10 OS¥O
1N0-avoT N00-01-Nd00:9
1344n€G HONN'T Nd00:Z-N00:TT
NJO 0dXd INdO00:0-INV00:8
ISVDIVTIE NVO0:6-VOE:L
HA NI QIMOTTV SYOLIFIHXA NVOE:L
00S1 ‘IONVANALLY '1sd | ¥ TVARRIV INAITD AVOE:9 avHd LTXEVINITION 8002
NOOUAVOS
SNOISSTS LNOYVAME |  NOE:TI ~ VST 43°00°av Od
NVTEE | VST - NVOO:TT
NOOUAVOS
SNOISSTS LNONVANE | V0011 — NVSH6 43°00°av Od
NvTad NVSH:6 — AVOE6
NOISSAS TVIANTD AVOE:6 — AV00:8 QO WOOYTIVE
NOLLVHLSIOTI NV00'8 ~ AVOEL 50 1SIM
00% ‘FONVANZLLY ‘153 | A VARV INAITD NVOE:9 5'Id ‘NOSNHOI “¥ITTIN
NOISSAS NG00 8-Nd0E9 300
NOLLJFOT / N3dO S.LIGIHXA INOE:G-NAS TS OHa
SNOISSAS NAST:S-Nd00:Y VDO
SNOISSAS NS 1:S- N0 HV 09
SNOISSAS NAOE:€- WS 1° VDO
SNOISSAS INAOE: €S 1T HV 0D
JLON AT ONINZJO N00:Z-NdO0: T v 1Ive
ONINIVEL S.40LVLITIOVE | INVSL:TI-NVSEOL aoo
SNOISSS | VoS TI-NVST0l VDO
ONINIVYL S.4OLVLITIOVA NV00:0-INV00:6 aoo
058 ‘AONVANILLY 'I1s3 | fL ONINIVIL ¥FAINNTOA V008 aoo "AINOD NOLLV.LITIEVHTE "HOIA L00T YT 100 ‘gam
L00T — ATTIHAM

HIOVIGTSOAEA



L0/81/01

d-v wooleq = d-V TIvd
[[eH 9oUBULIOLId] SOAT = AQ

Swooy SUNR3A 20IUON =0-V NOW

-V JOOIBAQ I9ATY = J-V Od
BAIY AI9[[eD) pURID) = DO

H-V swooy Sunsaq YOOPAQ = H-V O

S 5V SIH NAMXE = O~V HA 4-V W00y SUNSS AI[ED PUBID = 4-V D
NvXa NASYSNAOE T
NOOY OL TONV.LLINAY WAST:1
HONN'T N00: T-Nd00:T1
VX3 N00:ZI-NV00:8 4V 00
NOLLVHLSIOTY WVSTiL
JARNY STANIAVX WVOE9
261 “IONVANALLY ‘1S3 | Oy JARIIV SYOLOOUd NV00:9 SIS TA - SINVXT ONINTANIONA
NV TVSIVIHTA dt-d1 TTVH TV1IO3d NINEVD - 4D VI3IdO
MO Peo ) )
IN00:6 ~ 009 a0 1Ive
WA00'9 ~ NV00:L v TIve SONILINGS
TVYNOIDTY STNVT LVIIO INOH LV SLIVAH
SNOISSAS | d00:TITAVSHO1 Hao0d
SNOISSAS INVSE0T-NV00:6 H-6 0D
058 “TONVANALLY '1s3 | rL 1SVIVINE TVININLINOD AV00:6-AV00:8 09 *ANOO NOLLV.LITIEVHEY "HODA L00T
ONIAVT
LAV - dNLAS YOLVIOOAd N00:S-NV00'S o8 HA
dN1As NOLLVHLSIONI N00:S-NV00'3 59 NOLLNIANOD
o ONILATN QYOS IN00:S-INV00:L WOOUMIVOS T1v4 NOLLVHOdSNYVYL TidNd ¥Od 'NSSY "1LYN
A0 INAAT asTy
NOISSAS dSTh - dSiic
SAvTad dST:€ ~ d00:€
NOISSES d00'€ - dST:1
WOOY HSTUAT OL SdO al
HONN'T ST - dzl
NOISSAS el - V0g0l
AvTad VOE:0I — VST:01
NOISSAS VSI:01 - V6
NOLLVLSIOTI V6-VSI'8 v NOW
dn 13s VS1'8 - VSriL
001 ‘FONVANALLY ‘153 | av VARV INAITD VebiL STAID 40 ADOTOIFOUNAN THL
FONVINUOIIAd NG00-0T-NG00°8 ana
AV 1vagdn NAOE:L-d00:L 11 TVDISSV'1D OSUO
Tdvdad SLSano INOE9
VXA NASY:S-NdOE: |
NOOY OL IONV.LLINAY WdST:1
HONN'T NO0: 1-Nd00:TT V00
VXA 00T I-AV00'8
NOLLVYISIOTY NVST:L
JARNIY STANINVXE NVOE9
75 :FONVANILLY 'Is3 | o JARMY SYOLI0Ud NV00:9 SINVX3 ONINFANIONS
) ) G0 TIva AONTITINOD
ONLLFIN Wd00:6 ~ NV00-L g-v 1TIvd TVNOIOTH STV LVIID TNOH LV SIMVAH 92 100 T4
JOVHOLS D HA NOLLNFANOD
L00TC — A TJFAM

HIOVTESOAEA



L0/81/01

d-v wooljjeqg = q-V TIvd
[TeH 9oueuLIOdd SOA2d = Ad
O-V SlleH ¥qIyxd = O-V Hd

SWooYy Funad 0IUOIN =(d-V NOW

d-V JOORAQ 10ATY = -V OY

va1y A19[[eD pueld = DD

H-V swooy SunasjA JOOAQ =H-V O
J-V swooy unaspy A1s[[eD pueld = J-v D

SAOHSIOM LNTIINONOD WdO00:ZI-WVST:01 a-voo
dN13as JoLvIoodd N00: 1 T-INd00:9
NI-JAOW ¥OLI9IHXd Nd00:9-INV00:L D4 HA
N00:€ TIOJT9
WIAOTDNVHD SO - VOl Y41V
ISVINVIIE NOLLINDOOTY WVO00:0T-NVOE:L av TIvd
DONINIVIL ¥4 Tvad OI Nd00:S-INV00:L 909
WO0Y NO
A'T0H YNOH $T— WOOY A0M Wd6S:1T-INV00:TI 104
INOOY NO A'IOH
ANOH vZ - ONILIIN QIvOod WNd6S:11-INV00:TI WOOI@IvVod NOILNIANOD 11v4
bl NOLLVILSION] Wd00:S-INV00:L DO TLLVN NOLLV.LYOdSNV YL TIdNd ¥O4 'NSSV "1LVN
TYSIVAHTY NOE:01-INdOE 9 HdAd
b\ 4 NI JAON Nd00:$-INV00:8 /TIVH TV.LIOTY NIWAVYD — 4D viadO
JANONVE STIVMY Nd00:0T-NdOE9 av 11vd
NOILJADTY N00:L-Nd00:9 A€8071VIHOO4S
WVIDOY 1$ANO Nd00:¥-INd00:T a0
SJOHSIOM LNTHRINONOD NdOE:S-INO00: T d-v oo
NOISS3S TVYANTD | (NOON)ZI-NV00:01 as1Ivd
NOLLY LNATIO FONTITANCD WVSH6-NV00:6
JALLVILINI 971 NV00:6-NV00:8 anod
SIVXANOILYOHILIAD Nd00:$-NV00'8 vOd
SONLLITN FILLIANOD N00:$-INV00'8 v 099
ONINIVYL ¥3TvVEd OI NO00:L-NV00:L 109
SANYAS INTNJOTIATIA J0Yd WV00: T I-INV00:L H-10D9
OO NO
Q'TOH ¥NOH +Z - WO0Y YIOM Nd6S:TT1-NV00°TI 104
NOOY NO A'TOH
ANOH #T - ONILATN AIV0od Nd6S:TT-INV00:CT WOOI@IVOod
dNLds NIDFd OL JOLvI0Ddd 4k DdHA NOILNIANOD
NOLLVIISIOTY 0o TTVA NOLLVIOISNVIL TIdNd YOI ‘NSSV "1LVN 87 120 'NNS

e U

WNdO0-6-NVO0-L |

479V LANNOY dIHSYIAVIT Wd00:+-INd00:T
SAr4as asod
ININJOTIAIA TYNOISSIIOUd Wd00-S-INV00-8 H-4 00D
WOOY4 NO
Q'IOH ¥NOH ¥ — IWOOY d0Mm Wd6S: TT-WV00-TL 404
WOOY NO A'TOH
UNOH #T — ODNILITN qavod Wd6S-TI-NV00-T1 NOOIAIvVOod NOLLNFANOD
:b; NOLLVILSIOTI Wd00:S-INV00:8 Do TTVA NOILVIOdSNVL TIdNd Y04 'NSSV "1LYN
1NO IAON V00:CI-INd00:01
HONVINIOIdAd Wd00:01-Nd00-8 HdAQ
p:\4 lv3dadn NO¢:L-INd00:L III TVOISSVYTD OSYD
Ldvd3d s1s3no Wd0t:9
L00C — ATHdM

HIVTESOAEA



L0/81/01

g-v woolfed = d-v T1vd
[TeH 2oueuio}1ad SOAd = Ad

Swo0y Sunoesy 0JUON =1-V NOW
-V JOO[ISAQ J3ATY = 4-V OY

BaIY AI9[jED) pURID) = D0

H-V swooy Sunes Joo[PAQ = H-V O

L OV SlleH MqIyxg = D-V HA J-V swooy 3unsspy A1sj[en pueid = J-V D
ONINIVYL ALFIVS JIONLSSVd Wd00:S-INd0¢-T asooo
ONILITN dNOUD JSN Wd00:+-INd00-T FJa o
NOISSAS Y3LSNAO0Td Wd00-S-INd00- 1 Jvood
SONILIIA FALLIAWOD Wd00-S-INd00" av 0oo
L1NO-FAON ¥OLIgIHXH Wd00:9-INd10-T1 OVHE
NIJO SLIGIHXA J00:ZTT-INV00:8 J4 HE
NMOL ALFIVS 'NSSV IN WdO00-TI-INV00-8 V He
SARIAS LNFNJOTIAAA 40Ud WV00:8-NVO0E:-L H-1059
WOQOYI NO
d'IOH ¥NOH vZ—NOO0Y IOM Wd6S T1-NV00:T1 404
WOOYd NO A'TOH
YNOH +Z — ONILITAN QIVOd Wd6S TI-WV00:-TT NOOIMIVOd NOILNJANOD TTVd
NOLLVILSIOTI Nd00:S-INV00:L DD TLVN NOILVLYOdSNVIL TIdNd YOI ‘NSSV "TLVN
TVSIVIHTI d0€:01-d0t:L HdAdQ
NI JAOW d9-v8 /TTVH TV.LIOTI NIV — 4D VIIdO 1€ 1LO0 'dam

TVSaVaHTd

WdO0t-0T-INdOE L

HdAd

NI JAON Nd00:9-INV00:8 /TTIVH TV.LIOTI NINIVD — D VIHdO
JOO0YA IANO OLNI
A YIAO IDNVHD OL SdO Wd00:S JALIV FJaono
47d0dd ST —ONILLITN AINOD Wd00-€-WNd00-Tt 10d
NI-FAON NMOL ALTIVS Wd00:S-INd00-Tt VHE
NIJO SLIFIHXA JAd00-S-INd00-T
NI-FAONW JO.LIGIHXT WdO00:ZT-NV00:L J4 HA
ONILTIN FZLLINNOD Wd00:$-INV00:8 Y099
SNOISSIS INTHANONOD WdO0O0-TI-NVST:6 a-voo
NOISSIS TVIINID NV00:6-INV0E:L as 1ivd
ONILITN AJOSIAQY DI WdO00-TI-NV00-L 200D
SAr4aS LNGFWJOTIATA 40dd Wd00:TI-INV00-8 H-10D9
WOO0¥ NO
'TOH YNOH ¥Z - NOOY 2-OM Wd6S:11-NV00:T1 0¥
JWOOY NO dTOH

YNOH +Z - HONILITN IvVOd

Wd6S 1T-INV00:Z1

NOLLNJANOD TTvd

_Nd00:$-NV00-L

VN NOLLV.LIOdSNV YL TId(1d JOd ‘NSSV 1

NAOE: 1 T-NAOE'L
NA00:9-IAV00:8

/TTVH TV.LIOTYI

NIAIVD — 4D V44O

ALYVd/IENNIA SINTHL
dNLIS WOOY LNAI'TO d00: T1-Wd00:L
—JARRIV OL ANVE/LSRIOTd Wd00-C ddLIV qv 11vd
ONILITN dN 4Od WASYT-WNd00-T asod
NOISSIS ALONATA WdSH: 1-INd00: T ad 11vd
SAMYAS LNTFNJOTIAIA JOUd Nd00:S-INd00-T H-1099
LLAN WINOD ONIIALS LSON Wd00:5-INd00-T VO0DD
Wd00:S-INd00-T
L00C — ATdAM

HOVIESOAHA



L0/81/01

d-v woodjed = -V 11vd
[[eH 9oueuLIO] SOAS( = Ad

Swooy SunasA 20IUON =-V NOW
-V J0O[RAQ JoATY = J-V OY

BaIY AI9[[ED) pURID) = DD

H-V swooy SunasiA Yoo[IsAQ = H-V O

8 D~V S[IEH MqIYXd = D-V HA 4-V swooy Sunssjy AIs[[eD pueld = 4-vV O
NOILJ3OTd TVIINID Wd0S9 —Nd00:9 A4dOTVIHOOIS
NOI1LdIOTd ALVALId 09 —INdOE S 43a 5O
ADFHOANNOS ANV NdOE:S —NdOE €
TYAREV LSO WV00:6
006 ‘JONVANILLY "1§3 TVARIIY VIANV LNAITO AV00:8 a-dT1ivd YINNIA NOLLVANNOJ NV.LI'TOdOY.LIN
Wd00-8 — Nd00:¥ NOILONNI-TIdd Od
ANOWHIED Wd00:8 —INd0O:¥ Ivod ONIAdam TTIMOH / T TINd
LNO IAON WV0¢-T-INdOE-01 TIVH TV1IOZA
JONVINO1d3d NJOE-0I-INdOE:L /MHdAd NINIVI — 4D VIIdO
JVHI

OdXd ONDRIOMJOOM TYIYLSNANI LSIMAIN

£ AON 'LVS

dn 138 |

NOLLdIOTI

V00:T1-INd00:S WOOI@IVod

NOLLJFOFY V34O INVd ISVHO

NOISSIS LNOAvIdd Wd00:S —INV00:8 IV Od
NOISSIS LNoAvIId Wd00:$ —INV00:8 HVO09
NOISSIS LNoAvIdd Wd00:S —INV00:8 39409
av NOISS3S TVIINID NJ00:S ~JAV00:8 a-voo VIV
av TVSIvIHTI d00:L —Nd00:S avod ONIAaIMm TTIMOH / TdITING
AV HONVINIOLIEd N0t 01-INdOE L TIVH TV.LIOTI HdAd NANAVD —¥D V34O
JLNO-FAON ¥O.LIdIHXd WOty —INdOET
N3dO SLIgIHX3 W0ET —NdOE TT a-v1Ivd
HONN'T JOLIGIHX3 NdOETT - INVOL T T JT11vd
TTVH NI IMOTTV SIOANIA WV00:01 g-v TIvd
008 ‘FONVANALLY LS9 | (N TVARRIY LNAI'TD NV0E6 SAAVO™ TOOHIS A0 NSSV IN
STTIV.L NINITOL AVMINY LAMHS g4t
$314V.L 138 OL SdO
YOOTA FONVA LIS OL SO WdO00- Tt
dNigs vi 0011 — INd00:L C AON Tdd

YENNIA NOLLVANNOA NV.LITOdOdLIN

T ONINIVAL ALAAVS YFONASSVA

Wd00:$-INV00-8 anoond
SIRIFS LNFNJOTIATA 40dd WdO00-TI-NV00:8 H-1059
INTNLINOT

12971100 OL ¥OLVI0D3d WdO00-TI-NV00:L Jd H3 NOILNAFANOD TTVd
ki) | ONILITN AAVOd Nd00:S-INV00-T1 WOOIMIvod TLVN NOILVIIOdSNVIL TIdNd YO 'NSSV "1LVN
AV AHva HdAd NIV —¥O VI3ddO

NAdO SLIFIHXd WdOE'S —NdOEE gv TIve

NOILVINARO JOLIdIHXH WASY'T—NdSTT o TIvd

NI-FAON JOLIdIHXd Wd00:T —AV00:8 g-v TIvd

008 ‘HONVANALLY "LS3 TVARRY LNAITO AVOE:L

SAIVOL TOOHIS 4O NSSV IN

ALYV ANV ¥aNNIQ SNFHL W00 TT-Nd00:L
dN19S WOOY INAT'TO
- FARIIV OL ONVE/LSTHOTd N00:Z ¥314V av 1T1ve
NOISS3S TvHaNID Nd00:S-NdOET do TIve
L00C — A'THHAM

HIOVTESOAEA



L0/81/01 SWooy SN 0O =0-V NOW
4-V JOORAQ 19ATY] = 4-V O

-V wooieq = -V 11vd va1y As9[[en pueln = 0D
[leH @oueuLIOLInd SOAYd = Ad H-V swooy Sunasy JooHdAO =H-V O
6 -V slled ¥qiyxd = D-V HA 4-V swooy Sunasiy A1s[[eD puelD = §-V O

SWOOY LNOAVIId

OdXd ONIHOMAOOM TVIILSNANI LSIMAIN 8 AON ¥NHL

T STVOD 40

0¥ ONILEIW NJ00:S-NV00:8 @O TIve | ¥IMOd SHL SLNISTd dNO¥O SANIN ONINNIM FHL
110 NOILONAO¥d VI-dsvi6
NOLLJOT d11-dsy'6
WVHO0¥d/IINNIA dsvi6-d0ziL TIVH TV.LIOSY
STIV.LY00D dL-dOg'S /a-V NOW
AV TvSYVEHI dOE:€-dl /HdAQ SQIVMV OAVYE
0¥ HONN'T NJOO:E-NV00'8 gV TIve ANOWTYED SAYVMY iFLNENL VOMA
dn 13§ JVHE
SWOOY LNONVTE

H-YO OdXd ONDRIOMAOOM TYIILSNANI LSIMAIN L AON 'dam

WOONMIVOa _
3V ou ANVIANOD S1D0A0Ud HATATD
AV NI QVOT NOLLONGO¥d a8-v8 HdAd SQMVMV OAVHE
e WANNIA gV TIvd | WANNIA dIHSAVIOHDS TYANNY IDFTI00 NIATVD
SINOOY LNOAVIuE HVO
SIOOY LNOAVIIE IV D

dn 13s

SAIVMY OAVIL
NOLLOAY J3HO TANLVNDIS

VZI-v8
YINNIA Wd00:01 —N0O-+

0dX3 ONDRIOMAOOM TYRILSNANI LSTMAIN
VI1-d01 _
100 JAOW d01-d0E:L
FONVINYOANAd STVAN AVATIV TIVH TVLIOTd
MV NI IAOW 58 HAAQ AVOVH AWAVS
n NA00:S — NV00'S a-v TIve NOLLONY 43HO TUNLVNOIS
o 0dXd ONDMOMAOOM TVRILSNANI LSTMAIN

e A j%|f|i.hﬂﬂldn7\nr
ONILIIN Wd00:8-NV00-L a-g NOW SYFANOLLONY Vd

1NO-aVOT NOLLONAOAd WV00:2-NV00:-Z1
ONIONVJ ANV ANVd WV00:C1 —Nd0E6

INSANIV.LYELNT NOE:6 — INd00'8
YANNIA NASH'8 ~NdSH:L
WVIDOUd NdSK:L ~INdST:L
YINNIA ¥Od S¥00d SS9
L00T — AT ddIM

HIOVTESOAERA



L0/81/01 SWooy SunBA 30JUON =0-V NOW
J-V JOORAQ AT = A-V O

a-v wooled = -V 1Ivd a1y A19[[ED pURID = DO
[[eH 99UeULIONd] SOASd = Ad H-V swooy SunesjA JOOPAQ = H-V O

D~V SI[eH ¥qIyxd = D-V HA J-V swooy SunssiAl A19[jeD puein = J-V D

SR e
i

FONVINOIA d$-d00:¢ HdAd 11 SdOd OSAD

dNL3s a-v 1ivd

dNILAS @vod

dNL3s JvH

dN1as 4V Od

dN1gs HVO

dnias -V NOW
joY: | dNJL3s TTVH TV.LIOTA ALNLILSNI dJIHSYIAAVIT TTVd VHN
Wd00:5-INV00-8 vV TIvd FONTITINOD TTV4 SISRITIFLNT TTIEVID

JVHI TVYRILSNANI LSIMAIN 1T AON 'NNS
e

11 SdOd OS4D
AIONTIFAINOD TTVA SISRITIFLNT TTIIVID

d01-d00:8
av ONILIIN 00:S-INV00:-8

R T P
o

11 SdOd OSUD

av) L S T e R R

AV HONVINLOIIdd NdO01-Nd00:8

av ONILIIN Nd00:S-INV00:8 Vv 11vd FONTIFANOD TTVA SISRIJIFLNT TTIEVID
av ONILLITN WV00:TT-IAV00:8 A4} ONILLITN SATOVNVIN ALID
"ANOD ONINIVAT
L ONILLIIN Wd00:9-INV00:8 a-d11vd INFWIOVNVIN TVANNV HLTVIH NQYLO3dS
ONILIIN Wd00:S g NOW XINDOO
LIdIHXH
SWOOY LNOAVIIL OdXH ONIZHOMAOOM TVIILSAANI LSIMAIN 6 AON Tdd

P

L #55 i L%w. wwmm B
HONNT T
DONILATN ANVAWOD S1INA0Nd HAGHTD
o4 NOLLJAOTY WOOIQIVOd VSSIOOV
NOILJaDTd V00:ZI-Nd00:T TIVH Tv.LIoTd
av DONILIIN VO00:TI-Nd00:T a-v NOW NOILVANNO A LINNIWNOD SAIdVY ANVID
TVSIVAHTY WOT-IN00:L
NI FAON dS-dT
AV 1N0 Jo3a WdI-NV8 HAAQ 1l S40d OSID
"ANOD DNINAVA'T
dNnLas a-d11vd LNTIWEOVNVIN TVANNY HLTVEH WNYLOTdS
ONILITN N00:S g NOW XANDOD
LIgIHXd ovHa

L00T — ATHAM
HIOVTESOAHA



L0/81/01

d-v woofeg = -V TIvd
[1eH 9oueuuolad soA2d = Ad
It OV SllEH¥qIUxd = DO-V HH

swooy SunsA 0JUON =1-V NOW

4-V YO00[SAQ J2ATY = J-V OY

valy A19[[eD pueld = DO

H-V swooy] Sunsaj JoolIAQ = H-V O
J-V swooy Sunasiy A[[en pueld = -V D

WOOY LNOAvIdd
WOOY 1LNOAVIId
o). | WOON LNOAVIIg

H-VO
a-v NOW
TTVH TV.LIOTA

FLALLLSNI JIHSYIAVIAT TTVA VHN

91 AON 'Tdd

AV TVSAVIHTI NIdO doI-dL HdAQ AI'TVDISSVTI OSdHD
NOISSIS TVIINTD a-v 1ivd
WOOY LNOAVIId avod
WOOY LNoAVIId VD
WOO0Y LNoAVIId 4-v Ood
WOO0Y LNOAVIId HVO
WOOY LNONvIId a-v NONW

ONLLIIN

Wd00:S-NV00:L

JOHS>IOM ONINIVIL WVXH LIIIN NVOIHOIW

TVSIVIHTA
p:\4 TVSIVAHTA

do1-dO€:L
d9-dog:€

AI'TVDISSVTIO OS4D

NOISSES TVIANTD
NWOO0Y 1L.NoAvVIId
WOOY LNOAvVIId
WOOY LNOAvVIId
NWOOY LNOAVIIL
WOOY LNOAvVIId
WOO¥ LNONVaE

S .w.«,%\.&,kxlﬂ

#1 AON dIm

e St B . 3
0): dnigs JOHS™RIOM ONINIVIL WVXH LTI NVOIHOIN
TVSIVIHTd dOI-NdOg:L

P\ NI SAON dI-v8 HdAd Al'TVDISSVIO OS4D

NOISS3S TVIANTID av 11vd

WOOY LNOoAvIdd @Ivod

WOOY LNOAVIIg VDO

WOOY LNoAvIId 14-VOd

WOOY LnoxvIdd HVO

WOO0Y LNoxvIId v NOW

SYIAVIT TIVA VHN

WOOY LNoxvIdd @Ivod
WOOY LNOXvIdd dvDo
WOOY LNOAVIId IV Od
WOOY LNoAVIId HVO
WOOY LNOvIdd a-v NOW
o) | WOOY LNOAVTId TIVH TV.LIOTA ALALLLSNI dIHSYAAVAT TTVd VEN
k-0 | NMOJ IVIL JVHH OdXd ONDRIOMAOOM TVIILSNANI LSIMAIN T1 AON NOW

L00T — ATAHAM
HOVTESOAEA



cl

L0/81/01

d-v woodeq = -V T1vd
[TeH 9ouruLIO}Idd SOAS] = Ad
OV S[IBH MqIYyxqd = DO-V HA

Swo0y SunadA 20IUON =J-V NOW

d-V jOO[I9AQ 19ATY = J-V OY

eIy AI[[en pueld =0HOH

H-V swooy Sunesjy Joo[eAO =H-V O
d-V swooy Sunes|y A1s[jen pueln = -V D

NOILLOAdSNI NOLLOIdSNI WAVTV TdId
FONVINIOIAAd d0€:01-d0¢ L
AV NI JAONW ds-vg HdAd STRIANNODS NILLOY ALYId ~OLd

Nd00- T-Nd00°TT

S TIve

0C AON FNL

HONNT
av ONILIIN Nd00:S-INV00:8 g71Ivd SNIYIdOH WO.L SINISTdd SANIN ONINNIM
NOILLDIdSNI NOILLDIdSNI WAV TV TAId
NI-HAOW
adl HdAd

dIRALS ISNOH

STIIANNOOS NALLOY ALYId —-D1d

YANNIA WdO00:0T — INd00:S
N dnlis N00:S —~INV00-8 a-0 11vd SADIAYES NVILSIIHD ANVH.LIL
JONVINIOJddd do1-d00-8 TIVH TVLIOTd
v Lvdddn dog:L-dL HdAd

AONVINIOTAd

do01-d00-8

__AI'TVOISSVID OS¥D L1 AON "LVS

TIVH TVLIOTd
AV lviadadn dog:L-dL HdAd AI'TVDISSVTI) OSID
NOISSIS TVIINID a-v Tivd
WOOY LNOoAvVIId ayvod
WOOY LNOAVIIL ivHo
WOOY LNOAVIIL ERA):

L00T — AT2IdAM
HIVIESOAEU



